
 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
PLAN COMMISSION 

 
March 5, 2018 

7:30 P.M. 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

Greg Trzupek, Chairman Mike Stratis Luisa Hoch 
 Dehn Grunsten Greg Scott 
 Jim Broline Mary Praxmarer 
   

II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 

A. February 19, 2018 Plan Commission Regular Meeting 

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. Z-05-2018:   9101 Kingery Highway (McDonald’s); PUD and Findings of Fact 
 

Requests an amendment to Planned Unit Development Ordinance #A-834-24-15 and requests a 
special use approval as per Section VIII.C.2.q of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for a restaurant 
with drive-thru facilities in a B-2 Business District. 

 
B.  Z-06-2018:   16W020 79th Street (Lyons Truck Sales); Text Amendment, Special Use, and 

Findings of Fact 
 

Requests an amendment to Section IV.J of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit an electric 
fence as a special use in a non-residential district and requests a special use as per the amended 
Section IV.J to permit an electric fence on the subject property. 
 

C. Z-04-2018:   7950 Drew Avenue (Patera); PUD, Variation, and Findings of Fact 
 

Requests special use approval as per Section VI.F.2.h of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to 
approve a Planned Unit Development and requests a variation from Section VI.F.3.b.(6) of the 
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a Planned Unit Development on 8.87 acres rather than the 
required minimum of 40 acres; all of which is to accommodate the proposed development of nine 
single-family homes with private streets and with floor areas of approximately 2,200 square feet. 
 

IV. CORRESPONDENCE 
 
A.  Board Report – February 26, 2018 
 
B. Activity Report – February 2018 



March 5, 2018 
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 

Page 2 of 2 
 

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 

 

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 

A. March 19, 2018 (Please note that this meeting will be held at the Burr Ridge Police Station) 

• Z-03-2018:   Zoning Ordinance Amendment – Outdoor, Overnight Commercial Vehicle 
Parking in Manufacturing Districts; continued from February 19, 2018 

 
 Requests consideration of an amendment to Section X.B.7 of the Zoning Ordinance, which states 

that no more than two delivery trucks weighing less than 24,000 pounds are permitted to be parked 
outdoors, overnight in a Manufacturing District, except by approval of a special use; said 
amendment to consider allowing different quantities and types of outdoor, overnight commercial 
vehicle parking in Manufacturing Districts. 
 

• Z-07-2018:   6860 North Frontage Road (Agarwal); Special Use and Findings of Fact 
 
 Requests special use pursuant to Section X.E.2.k of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a 

medical clinic in a L-I Light Industrial District.  
 
• Z-08-2018: 15W110 87th Street (Provencal); PUD, Variation, and Findings of Fact 

 
Requests for special use approval as per Section VI.D.2.h of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to 
approve a Planned Unit Development and requests a variation from Section VI.D.3.b.(6) of the 
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a Planned Unit Development on 10 acres rather than the 
required minimum of 40 acres; all of which is to accommodate the proposed development of 11 
single-family homes with private streets and with floor areas of approximately 3,000 square feet. 

B. April 2, 2018  

• Z-09-2018: 100 Burr Ridge Parkway (Hennessy); Text Amendment, Special Use and 
Findings of Fact 

Requests an amendment to Section VIII.B.1 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit “custom 
art studio” as a permitted or special use in the B-1 Business District and requests special use approval 
for a custom art studio in a B-1 District, if necessary.  

VII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

PLEASE NOTE:  All Plan Commission recommendations are advisory and are submitted to the Mayor and Board 
of Trustees for review and final action.  Any item being voted on at this Plan Commission meeting will be forwarded 
to the Mayor and Board of Trustees for consideration at their March 12, 2018 Regular Meeting beginning at 7:00 
P.M.  Chairman Trzupek is the Plan Commission representative for the March 12, 2018 Board meeting. 



PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF  
FEBRUARY 19, 2018 

I.  ROLL CALL 
The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to order at 
7:30 p.m. at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois by Vice 
Chair Broline.  
ROLL CALL was noted as follows:   
PRESENT: 4 – Stratis, Hoch, Scott, and Broline 
ABSENT: 3 – Grunsten, Praxmarer, and Trzupek 
Staff present were Village Administrator Doug Pollock and Assistant to the Village Administrator 
Evan Walter. Trustee Guy Franzese was also present in the audience. 

II. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Stratis to 
approve the minutes of the February 5, 2018 Plan Commission meeting.  
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  3 – Stratis, Scott, and Broline 
NAYS: 0 – None 
ABSTAIN: 1 – Hoch 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 3-0. 
 
III. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Vice Chair Broline conducted the swearing in of all those wishing to speak during the public 
hearing on the agenda for the meeting.  

Z-03-2018: Zoning Ordinance Amendment – Outdoor, Overnight Commercial Vehicle 
Parking in Manufacturing Districts  
As directed by Vice Chair Broline, Mr. Walter described this request as follows: in response to a 
staff memo at the January 15, 2018 meeting, the Plan Commission requested authorization from 
the Board to conduct a public hearing to consider amendments to the Zoning Ordinance relative to 
outdoor, overnight commercial vehicle parking. The Board directed the Plan Commission to 
proceed with the public hearing. Mr. Walter described the current regulations in the Zoning 
Ordinance. Currently, businesses must obtain a special use permit to exceed these requirements. 
The Village has received ten petitions for special uses; all ten have been approved, with the number 
of vehicles approved ranging from four to 40; only one request exceeded 15 trucks. It has been a 
standard practice of the Village to consider amendments to the Zoning Ordinance if special uses 
are routinely approved. Mr. Walter then described several options for amending the Zoning 
Ordinance if such an amendment were desired. 
 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
February 19, 2018 Regular Meeting 

Page 2 of 7 

 
Vice Chair Broline at this time asked for public comment.  
Alice Krampits, 7515 Drew, asked what the weight rating included. Mr. Walter said that either the 
cab and trailer of the semi-truck are included as a semi-truck, and that staff recommends keeping 
the ban on overnight, outdoor semi-truck parking. Ms. Krampits asked about regulating by 
business use. Mr. Walter said that Chairman Trzupek had made that statement at the previous 
meeting but wanted to get feedback from the Plan Commission. 
Mark Thoma, 7515 Drew, asked how the weight was classified. Mr. Walter said it was classified 
by gross vehicle weight, not including any load that could be carried on the truck. Mr. Thoma said 
that restrictions on idling should also be considered. 
Commissioner Scott said that he was not convinced that a demand was present that would require 
amendments to the Zoning Ordinance. Mr. Walter said that while there has not been a high quantity 
of requests for special uses, other businesses have not applied for them who at one time were 
interested in locating to the Village. Commissioner Scott said he preferred these petitions to 
continue to come before the Plan Commission. 
Commissioner Hoch asked about the profile of businesses that seek to relocate to Burr Ridge that 
could benefit from amendments to the Zoning Ordinance. Mr. Walter said that many of the 
businesses that come to Burr Ridge are small businesses, specifically in terms of employee count, 
and that almost no large businesses with a fleet can relocate to the Village because of the lack of 
large properties.  
Commissioner Hoch asked if businesses currently violate this portion of the Zoning Ordinance. 
Mr. Walter said that there were very likely businesses that violate this element of the Zoning 
Ordinance.  
Commissioner Stratis said that he supported the concept of a commercial parking permit on an 
economic development basis. Commissioner Stratis said that he would prefer regulating by 
building size, requiring fencing by residential areas, and enacting idling restrictions.  
Vice Chair Broline said that vehicle technology may change how industrial vehicles are deployed 
in the future.  
Commissioner Hoch asked about the size of vehicles. Mr. Walter used PermaSeal as an example, 
saying that they would primarily use smaller vehicles in their fleet, and said that the weight rating 
could be amended to allow smaller, quieter trucks but restrict larger, louder trucks. 
Commissioner Scott said that he would be comfortable with regulating by building size. 
Mr. Walter said that a permit could regulate commercial vehicle parking, but it needed to be backed 
by regulations. Mr. Walter offered example language for an amendment, such as the Plan 
Commission could amend the regulations to have up to four unpermitted vehicles, and a business 
seeking to have up to eight trucks be required to obtain a permit subject to other regulations, and 
anything above eight trucks would require a special use. 
Commissioners Scott requested that staff provide an analysis of the building and parking lot sizes 
of all petitioners seeking a special use for outdoor, overnight parking. 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
February 19, 2018 Regular Meeting 

Page 3 of 7 

Commissioners Scott and Stratis said that staff to return with a more complete framework and a 
recommendation. 
At 8:25 p.m. a MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner 
Scott to continue the public hearing until the March 19, 2018 meeting of the Plan Commission.  
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  4 – Stratis, Scott, Hoch, and Broline 
NAYS: 0 – None  
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0. 

IV.  CORRESPONDENCE  
Commissioner Stratis asked for a summary of zoning changes from 2017. Mr. Walter provided a 
brief explanation of these changes. 
Commissioner Hoch said that the Plan Commission needs to consider re-zoning for the three-acre 
property at the corner of Bridewell Drive and Burr Ridge Parkway. Mr. Pollock said that he would 
confer with the Village Attorney and return with a recommendation. 

V. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS 
PC-04-2018: 7656 Wolf Road (Venclovas); Private Sanitary Sewer System for New Home 
As directed by Vice Chair Broline, Mr. Walter described this request as follows: the petitioner is 
Vilmantas Vencolvas, owner of the property at 7656 Wolf Road. Mr. Venclovas has applied for a 
permit for a new home to be built on the property which would be served by a private sanitary 
sewer system. Mr. Walter stated that staff from both Community Development and Engineering 
had no objection to the request from the petitioner. 
Commissioner Stratis said that he supported the request but asked that the petitioner be required 
to connect to a public system within six months should it become available. 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Scott to 
recommend that the Board of Trustees approve the request for a private sanitary sewer at 7656 
Wolf Road, with the condition that the property owner abandon the private sewer within six months 
should a public system become available. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  4 – Stratis, Scott, Hoch, and Broline 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0. 

S-02-2018: Conditional Sign Approval - 7600 County Line Road (Shirley Ryan Ability 
Lab); Conditional Approval and Findings of Fact 
 
As directed by Vice Chair Broline, Mr. Walter described this request as follows: the petitioner is 
the Shirley Ryan Ability Lab, owner of a medical clinic currently under construction at 7600 
County Line Road. The petitioner is requesting conditional sign approval for a ground sign and 
wall sign in a T-1 Transitional District. The Sign Ordinance states ground and wall signs in 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
February 19, 2018 Regular Meeting 

Page 4 of 7 

Transitional Districts are subject to conditional approval by the Plan Commission and the Board 
of Trustees. The Sign Ordinance states that one [ground] sign may be allowed for each multi-
family residential or non-residential lot or parcel provided it does not exceed 50 square feet in area, 
is located 10 feet from all lot lines and does not exceed 8 feet in height, while one [wall] sign may 
be allowed for each multi-family residential or non-residential lot or parcel provided it does not 
exceed 16 square feet in area. The wall and ground sign both comply with all aspects of the Sign 
Ordinance and requires only conditional approval. 
 
Commissioner Scott asked what the signs would be made of. Rob Merkel, South Water Signs, said 
that the signs would be made of aluminum with exterior lighting.  
 
Vice Chair Broline read a statement from Chairman Trzupek, who was absent, stating that staff 
should encourage the petitioners to submit more elaboration within their findings of facts.  
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Hoch and SECONDED by Commissioner Stratis to 
recommend that the Board of Trustees adopt the petitioner’s findings of facts and approve the 
conditional ground and wall signs at 7600 County Line Road subject to the proposed elevations. 
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  4 – Hoch, Stratis, Scott, and Broline 
NAYS: 0 – None 
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0. 

PC-05-2018: Consideration of Amendments to the Sign Ordinance 
As directed by Vice Chair Broline, Mr. Walter described this request as follows: the purpose of 
this discussion is to consider amendments to the Burr Ridge Sign Ordinance through feedback 
received by Village businesses. Mr. Walter discussed four types of amendments that were 
recommended for considerations. First, in Office and Manufacturing Districts, all lots containing 
buildings with less than 100,000 square feet of space are permitted to have one wall sign not 
exceeding 100 square feet per street frontage. Currently, no regulations exist guaranteeing each 
tenant in a multi-tenant property a sign. If a business erected a wall sign on a vacant building with 
two office suites, a business seeking to occupy the second suite would be required to petition for 
a variance to put up any signage. The Plan Commission could amend the Sign Ordinance to 
guarantee a certain number of businesses with private entrances a dedicated amount of square 
footage for a sign. This could be done by dividing the number of private entrances by 100 square 
feet; for example, if the building had three suites, each with private exterior entrances, each suite 
would be dedicated 33 square feet for a wall sign. Such an arrangement would guarantee each 
business a permitted amount of signage while also shrinking the overall size of signs. Staff 
recommended a cap on the number of tenants that could receive guaranteed wall signage. Second, 
in Office and Manufacturing Districts, all lots containing buildings with less than 100,000 square 
feet of space are permitted to have one wall sign not exceeding 100 square feet per street frontage. 
These regulations are unique from other communities in that the Village only permits one sign per 
parcel, as well as permitting a large amount of signage for said sign. From the analysis of sign 
petitions and permit applications, almost no petitions were filed to allow for one sign larger than 
100 square feet, but rather to permit two signs, usually a wall and a ground sign together, that 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
February 19, 2018 Regular Meeting 

Page 5 of 7 

generally totaled less than 100 square feet together. For example, a lot containing a building with 
less than 100,000 square feet of space could be permitted to have one ground sign per lot and one 
wall sign per street frontage, each not exceeding 50 square feet. Third, the Village could permit 
larger ground signs if the sign is surrounded by year-round landscaping. Burr Ridge does not 
require ground signs to be landscaped in any form. Additionally, a larger sign could be required to 
be made of premium materials, such as stone or brick, and be of a premium signage style, such as 
a backlit sign. Finally, the Sign Ordinance presently requires signs with more than three colors to 
receive conditional approval by the Plan Commission and Board of Trustees; however, there is no 
specific language stating if any colors are excluded from this regulation. Staff is requesting 
clarification as to which colors, if any, should be expressly excluded from this regulation.  
Commissioner Hoch asked about including an amortization clause for non-conforming signs. Staff 
confirmed that this was legally permitted.  
Commissioner Scott asked what the status of the review was before the Economic Development 
Committee. Mr. Pollock said that the Economic Development Committee had reviewed and 
approved the proposed amendments, and had deferred to the Plan Commission.  
Commissioner Scott asked if there was a demand for additional sign area on ground and wall sign 
mixtures. Mr. Walter said that there was a greater demand for a second sign rather than signs 
totaling over 100 square feet.  
Commissioner Stratis said that his interpretation of the Sign Ordinance was that all colors, 
including white, would be counted towards the three color maximum. 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch to 
continue the consideration to the March 19, 2018 meeting of the Plan Commission.  
ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  4 – Scott, Hoch, Stratis, and Broline 
NAYS: 0 – None  
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0. 

PC-06-2018: Annual Zoning Review 
As directed by Vice Chair Broline, Mr. Walter described this request as follows: staff has prepared 
a summary of all actions considered by the Plan Commission in 2017. The annual zoning review 
is an opportunity to identify areas where the Zoning Ordinance may need to be updated to remain 
consistent with the Village’s Comprehensive Plan, to keep up with property trends, to resolve 
conflicts, or address unintended consequences of zoning regulations.   
Mr. Walter said that four items were identified for further consideration: clarification of solid fence 
prohibitions, a prohibition on spike-top fences, adding a special use for “gun sales and gun clubs” 
in Business Districts, and to clarify the Zoning Ordinance to allow for the corner side yard behind 
the rear wall of a home to be counted in the rear lot coverage calculation. 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Stratis and SECONDED by Commissioner Scott to 
request permission from the Board of Trustees to hold a public hearing to consider amendments to 
the Zoning Ordinance.  



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
February 19, 2018 Regular Meeting 

Page 6 of 7 

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:   
AYES:  4 – Stratis, Scott, Hoch, and Broline 
NAYS: 0 – None  
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 4-0. 
 

VI. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS 
1.  March 5, 2018 

A. Z-04-2018:   16W020 79th Street (Lyons Truck Sales); Text Amendment, 
Special Use and Findings of Fact 

 
Requests an amendment to Section IV.J of the Zoning Ordinance to permit an 
electric fence as a special use in a non-residential district and requests a special use 
as per the amended Section IV.J to permit an electric fence on the subject property. 
 

B. Z-05-2018:   7950 Drew Avenue (Patera); PUD, Variation and Findings of 
Fact 

 
Requests special use approval as per Section VI.F.2.h of the Zoning Ordinance to 
approve a Planned Unit Development and requests a variation from Section 
VI.F.3.b.(6) of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a Planned Unit 
Development on 8.87 acres rather than the required minimum of 40 acres; all of 
which is to accommodate the proposed development of 9 single-family homes with 
private streets and with floor areas of approximately 2,200 square feet. 
 

C. Z-06-2018:   9101 Kingery Highway (McDonald’s); PUD and Findings of 
Fact 

 
Requests an amendment to Planned Unit Development Ordinance #A-834-24-15 
and requests a special use approval as per Section VIII.C.2.q of the Zoning 
Ordinance for a restaurant with drive-thru facilities in a B-2 Business District. 

2. March 19, 2018 
A. Z-07-2018:   6860 North Frontage Road (Agarwal); Special Use and Findings 

of Fact 
 

Requests special use pursuant to Section X.E.2.k of the Zoning Ordinance to permit 
a medical clinic in a L-I Light Industrial District. 
 

B. Z-08-2018: Z-08-2018: 15W110 87th Street (Provencal); PUD, Variation, 
and Findings of Fact 

 
Requests for special use approval as per Section VI.D.2.h of the Burr Ridge Zoning 
Ordinance to approve a Planned Unit Development and requests a variation from 



Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes 
February 19, 2018 Regular Meeting 

Page 7 of 7 

Section VI.D.3.b.(6) of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a Planned Unit 
Development on 10 acres rather than the required minimum of 40 acres; all of 
which is to accommodate the proposed development of 11 single-family homes 
with private streets and with floor areas of approximately 3,000 square feet. 
 

C. Z-03-2018:   Zoning Ordinance Amendment – Outdoor, Overnight 
Commercial Vehicle Parking in Manufacturing Districts; continued from 
February 19, 2018 

 
 Requests consideration of an amendment to Section X.B.7 of the Zoning 

Ordinance, which states that no more than two delivery trucks weighing less than 
24,000 pounds are permitted to be parked outdoors, overnight in a Manufacturing 
District, except by approval of a special use; said amendment to consider allowing 
different quantities and types of outdoor, overnight commercial vehicle parking in 
Manufacturing Districts. 

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner Stratis to 
ADJOURN the meeting at 9:03 p.m.  ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the meeting was 
adjourned at 9:03 p.m. 

Respectfully 
Submitted:  

  

 Evan Walter, Assistant to the Village Administrator  
 



 
 

 

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO:  Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission 
  Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
       
FROM: Evan Walter, Assistant to the Village Administrator 
 
DATE: February 28, 2018 
 
RE: Z-05-2018: 9101 Kingery Highway (McDonald’s) 
 
Staff has received three confirmed absences from Plan Commissioners ahead of their regularly 
scheduled March 5, 2018 meeting. While four Plan Commissioners is enough to have a quorum 
and conduct regular business, a fourth Plan Commissioner has indicated that they will be recusing 
themselves from any discussion and voting on this petition, thus leaving the Plan Commission with 
three Commissioners to hear the petition. Because the Plan Commission will not have a quorum 
for this petition on March 5, 2018, staff recommends that this petition be continued to the March 
19, 2018 meeting.  



 
Z-06-2018: 16W020 79th Street (Lyons Truck Sales); Requests an amendment to Section IV.J of the 
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit an electric fence as a special use in non-residential districts 
and requests a special use as per the amended Section IV.J to permit an electric fence on the subject 
property.  

HEARING: 
March 5, 2018 
 
TO: 
Plan Commission 
Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM:  
Evan Walter 
Asst. to the Village Administrator 
 
PETITIONER: 
Lyons Truck Sales 
 
PETITIONER STATUS: 
Property Owner 
 
PROPERTY OWNER: 
Lyons Truck Sales 
 
EXISTING ZONING: 
G-I General Industrial  
 
LAND USE PLAN: 
Recommends Industrial Uses 
 
EXISTING LAND USE: 
Commercial Business 
 
SITE AREA: 
3.35 Acres  
 
SUBDIVISION: 
None 
 

 

 

R-1 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-06-2018:  16W020 79th Street (Lyons Truck Sales) 
Page 2 of 3 

 
The petitioner is Lyons Truck Sales, located at 16W020 79th Street. The petitioner requests an 
amendment to Section IV.J of the Zoning Ordinance to permit an electric fence as a special use in 
non-residential districts and requests a special use as per the amended Section IV.J to permit an 
electric fence on the property. Electric fences are currently prohibited by the Zoning Ordinance.  

Two fences currently 
exist on the property 
(Figure 1). The red line 
represents a solid 4’ 
wood fence, while the 
yellow line represents 
an 8’ chain link fence 
topped with barbed 
wire. Chain link and 
barbed wire are 
prohibited by the 
Zoning Ordinance; the 
petitioner will either 
need to petition the 
Village separately for 
an amendment to 
permit chain link and 
barbed wire as a 
special use, or remove 
the chain link fence 
and replace it with a 
fence that conforms to 
the standards of the 
Zoning Ordinance. The 
petitioner’s vendor, 
Electric Guard Dog 
(EGD) has stated that 
they require a 6’ fence 

to be located in front of their fence for effective deterrence, meaning that if the fence were 
removed, a 6’ fence would need to be installed to permit the installation of electric fencing per 
manufacturer specification. EGD leases their fences to businesses for a monthly fee until the 
service is no longer desired. 
According to EGD, the product acts as a deterrent by conveying a perceived threat of force, but 
does not actually carry enough voltage to automatically cause injury to a human or animal that 
touches the fence (studies were submitted as part of Exhibit C). The feeling of touching their fence 
is described as being similar to a strong static shock. The electric fence would also be equipped 
with an audible siren system that triggers when wires are touched or cut that is monitored by a 
private alarm company. The proposed fence would be powered by solar panels connected to a 
battery. Signs would be placed on the fence to provide warning to any person in the vicinity.  

Public Hearing History 
In 1980, General Motors requested an amendment to establish truck sales business as a special 
use, which was granted, along with a special use for outside storage, with the condition that a 4’ 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-06-2018:  16W020 79th Street (Lyons Truck Sales) 
Page 3 of 3 

 
fence be erected along Madison Street and 79th Street. This fence was replaced in 1998. In 2015, 
a special use was granted to Lyons Truck Sales for an automobile and truck and equipment sales, 
rental and service use.  

Public Comment 
One resident requested that the petition be denied.   

Applicable Zoning Ordinance Section(s) 
Section IV.J.1.d of the Zoning Ordinance states: 

• Chain link, solid, barbed wire and fences which are electrically charged to produce a shock 
when touched are specifically prohibited [in residential districts]. 

Section IV.J.2.c of the Zoning Ordinance states: 

• The location, height, design, and type of fence [in non-residential districts] shall comply 
with the standards for residential fences contained in Section IV.J.1 above, except as may 
be specifically authorized by conditions for approval of the special use. 

Findings of Fact and Recommendation 
 Staff recommends that the Plan Commission consider the 8’ chain link fence topped with barbed 
wire in making their recommendation, as both materials are specifically prohibited by the Zoning 
Ordinance. A separate petition for a public hearing would be required to amend the Zoning 
Ordinance to permit chain link fence or barbed wire as a special use or permitted fencing material.  
The petitioner has provided findings of fact which may be adopted if the Plan Commission is in 
agreement with those findings. If the Plan Commission chooses to recommend approval of an 
amendment to create a special use for electric fences, the following changes are suggested: 
Section IV.J.2.b.(v): Fences which are electrically charged to produce a shock when touched 
shall be considered special uses in Manufacturing Districts. Such fences must be located on lots 
with a minimum size of 3 acres and be located behind a materially-conforming fence between 
6’ and 8’ in height.  
If the Plan Commission chooses to recommend approval of a special use per the amended Zoning 
Ordinance, it should be approved subject to the site plan and elevations submitted by the petitioner, 
along with the following conditions: 

1. Both Lyons Truck Sales and Electric Guard Dog shall enter into a hold harmless agreement 
with the Village of Burr Ridge for as long as the electric fence is on the subject property. 

2. A conforming fence between 6’ and 8’ tall shall be erected 12 inches in front of any electric 
fencing placed on the property.  

3. Bilingual signs shall be placed on both sides of the fence every 50 feet.  
4. A Knox box with spare keys shall be kept on premises at all times. 

Appendix 
Exhibit A – Fence Elevation and Location 
Exhibit B – Petitioner’s Application 
Exhibit C – Academic Studies on Electric Fences 
 



GRAPHIC SCALE 
20 .. .. , .. 
I I I I 

( lp-ar) 

1 lnoh - 40 fL 

SITE PLAN 
REQUEST TO AUTHORIZE A 

SECURITY SYSTEM 
L VONS TRUCK SALES 

16W020 79THE STREET 
BURR RIDGE, IL 60527 

,..~ 
/ : , 1 , 

, \ 

SE~ TY SYSTEM I" - IT ij 
~l'EQ/(TERF04CE ' 

. ' 
DI!!'~ f"EWCE I 

'"\11£1,1 ... 
\ 
\ 
I 
\ 
I 

\ 

1-
UJ 
UJ 
0::: 
I-en 
z 
0 en 
0 
<( 
~ 

I " 

I 
I : 
l I 
: I 
: I 

lL ___ _ 
' ··---------------

~,.,..--------- ----
,, / r------

i I 
i 
! 
l 
i 

L E GEN D 

.. 

EXIS TING PER IM ETER F'ENC E SEC TIO N 

DEVELOPER 

Lyons Truck Sales 
I 6W020 79th St. 
Burr Ridge. IL 60527 

PROJE CT D ATA 

EX/5TING PERIMETER FENCE SECTION 

4.DD+/-lillTACMS 
..- •I- GflOSS A01ES 

~ roo,....t: UIII lOTM. S.,, 

LOT CO\CUGll: I.M CO\IDU« 

~ Dll~G---IPI.D 
PflCli'CmDI G-1 Pl.I) 

PAllldrfGt .GUIIIII•. 7 •ACES. 
~7•PAaS 

~ s,mlj -- '"""' (11RU1) - ... - -• lltAlt - 4• ....... =-~-:.. IGCAllll ._..,.JII.Y ai, 
._ - tlf .. ll(S) a, ...... IO'( .. CIIIA111t) - .. .... 11111 - __ ,. 
PUa 10. IGCAJID .......,.JII.Y t'/DY W 

ROWUIIC 

Wtmut[ 

""""""' ..... 
SCTIIACIC 

L.AlrrtDscArc EASEMD4T 

EXIS rttC sat£Dr4 F'O(CE 

DCIST1rtG f'Ola 

LS•LAl<DSCN'l'.ARUo 

::r= _.., ............. ..... .-..-~ ... "'..,_.,. __ .. V ICINITY M A P 
"IOT TO SCAI..[ 

DATE f DESCRIPTION 

C') 
0 
0 

z 
~ 
II. 
w 
I
iii 

DAm JAN. 10, 2018 

SCALE: l " = 40' 

1 OF 3 

ewalter
Exhibit A









VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
PETITION FOR PUBLIC HEARING 

PLAN COMMISSION/ ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

J~D~SS OF PROPERTY: PIN# 

I 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER : 
(All correspondence will be dir ected t o t he Pet itioner) 

PETITIONER'S ADRESS 

PHONE: 

EMAIL: 

PROPERTY OWNER: STATUS OF PETITI ONER: 

OWNER'S ADDRESS: PHONE : 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

PROPERTY ACREAGE/SQ FOOTAGE: EXISTING ZONING: 

EXISTING USE/IMPROVEMENTS: 

SUBDIVISION: 

A CURRENT PLAT OF SURVEY WITH LEGAL DESCRIPTION MUST BE ATTACHED 

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST 

PLEASE INDICATE THE TYPE OF PUBLIC HEARING REQUESTED AND PROVIDE A DETAILED 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED SPEC I AL USE , REZONING, TEXT AMENDMENT, OR VARIATION(S) 

INCLUDING A REFERENCE TO THE APPROPRIATE ORDINANCE SECTION(S) AND REGULATION(S): 

_ __ Special Use ___ Rezoning --- Text Amendment --- Variation(s) 

Please Provide Written Descript ion of Request - Attach Extra Pages If Necessary 

The above information and the attached Plat of Survey are true and accurate to the best 
of my knowledge . I understand the information contained in this petition will be used 
in preparation of a l egal notice for public hearing. I acknowledge that I will be held 
responsible for any costs made necessary by an error in this petition. 

Petitioner's Signature Date Petition is Fi l ed 

ewalter
Exhibit B



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
PLAN COMMISSION AND 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Public Hearing Submittal Checklist 

All petitions must be accompanied by the supporting documents listed 
below unless otherwise indicated by the Village Staff. Petitions 
that do not provide all of the required documents will be considered 
incomplete and will not be scheduled for a public hearing. 

Completed Petition for Public Hearing; typewritten or printed 

Detailed description of proposed amendment 

$600 Public Hearing Fee 

Findings of Fact; Petitioners written response to each of the 
findings 

Additional documents and information as determined appropriate 
by the Community Development Department 

ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS MUST BE SUBMITTED AT LEAST THREE WEEKS PRIOR 
TO THE PUBLIC HEARING. SUBMITTAL OF REVISED DOCUMENTS AT THE PUBLIC 
HEARING MAY RESULT IN A CONTINUANCE TO A LATER DATE 



January 23, 2018 

Evan Walter 
Village Hall 
7 660 County Line Rd. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

The #1 Theft Deterrent Service in the U.S. 

550 Assembly St., 5th Floor 
Columbia, SC 29201 
Phone: (803) 978-5828 I Fax: (803) 404-5378 

RECEIVED . 

;:~ \i ~ 4 ?018 
VILLAGE OF 8URF< RIDGE 

RE: Submittal Plan for Variance - Lyons Truck Sales/LDD Properties, LLC 

Evan: 

Enclosed are the required documents for the submittal of the variance request for the above property. 
Also included is the $250.00 filing fee. Please confirm receipt of this package along with the dates, times, 
and address for the hearing once we are added to the agenda. As discussed, you will have the address 
labels printed and notices will be sent out. 

Thank you again for all of your assistance. We look forward to continuing to work with you and the 
Village of Burr Ridge. 

'(~ ~ 
~ · 
ELECTRIC 
GUARD 
DOG. 

#1 Theft 
Deterrent 
Service .. 

Nikki Huggins 
Compliance Manager 

Electric Guard Dog, LLC 
803-978-5828 
nhuggins@electricguarddog.com 
electricguarddog.com 

Follow us: 



Legal Description 

That part of the Southeast quarter of Section 24, Township 38 North, Range 11 

East of the Third Principal Meridian, lying Sout~ bftfieSoutheasterly right-of-way 

line of F.A.I Route 55, except therefrom that p~rt th~r~of dedicated for Madison 

Street and 79th Street, in DuPage County, Illinois. 

Property Address: 16W020 79th Street, Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527 

Permanent Tax Number: 09-26-405-001 



Finding of Facts – Amendment to the Village of Burr Ridge 
Zoning Ordinance 

 

The request to amend the Zoning Ordinance of Burr Ridge is in regards to the installation of a 

professionally installed, 10’ High, 12V/DC battery operated, solar powered, electric security 

fence as part of a monitored alarm system, installed 6-12” inside of an existing non-electrified 

perimeter fence (the “SYSTEM”).  The system not only protects the property where it is installed 

and the reputation of the business, but also ensures the safety of its employees and enhances 

the community by deterring crime.  This system not only monitors theft and vandalism, it 

prevents it.   

 

 

a. The amendment is compatible with other standards and uses of the Zoning Ordinance;  

b. The amendment fulfills the purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance; 

 

 

ANSWER: A 

Applicant affirms that the amendment is compatible with other standards and uses of the 

Zoning Ordinance.  The SYSTEM is installed inside of the existing perimeter fence and is not 

exposed to the public.  One would be trespassing to come in contact with the SYSTEM.  The 

location of the SYSTEM, and its substantial distance from the street and barely visible by design, 

ensures that it has no effect on the flow of traffic on that or any street.  The supply of light and 

air to adjacent properties would not be impaired.  The SYSTEM also does not impose any danger 

of fire.  The SYSTEM is tested and certified by a Nationally Recognized Testing Laboratory.  

Drainage on the subject property or surrounding areas is not effected by the system due to the 

open structural design.   

 

ANSWER: B  

Applicant affirms that the amendment fulfills the purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance. 

Partnering with the Village for installations of the SYSTEM will eliminate hardships caused by 

theft and vandalism and allow businesses to maintain their reputation, protect the value of the 

property and its assets, and ensure the safety of their employees.  By providing businesses with 

an affordable means to protect those assets and employees, they will be able to focus on 

investing monies into growth, resulting in continued employment and continued or increased 

tax base for the Village. 

 

The essential character of the neighborhood or locality will not be altered by the installation of 

this effective means of protection.  It is not exposed to the public so there is no danger or 

nuisance and will not be injurious to adjacent properties, the surrounding neighborhood, or 

otherwise be detrimental to public welfare.  To come in contact with the SYSTEM, one would 

have to be trespassing and illegally entering the property with criminal intent.   

 

The SYSTEM will help to enhance the community by not only deterring crime, but preventing it.  

Property values would be maintained by removing the criminal element.  While crime is  

 



Finding of Facts – Amendment to the Village of Burr Ridge 
Zoning Ordinance 

 

 

prevented, the Village can husband police resources toward crime other than property break-ins 

and vandalism. 

 

 



7660 County Line Rd. • Burr Ridge, IL 60527 
(630) 654-8181 • Fax (630) 654-8269 • www.burr-ridgc.gov 

February 12, 2018 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Dear Property Owner: 

I ." ~ 

:.,. .Mickey Straub 
,_ 'M~yor 

"- .i-Karen J. Thomas 
, l Village Clerk 

J. Doµglas .Pollock 
vmagc Niminisrraror 

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals hereby provides notice that a public 
hearing will be conducted to consider the following petition: 

1. Z-06-2018: 16W020 79th Street The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of,Appeals 
will hold a public hearing to consider a request by Lyons Truck Sales for an amendment 
to Section IV.J of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit an electric fence as a special 
use in a non-residential district and requests a special use as per the amended Section 
IV.J to permit an electric fence on the subject property. The petition number and property 
address is Z-06-2018: 16W020 79th Street and the Permanent Real Estate Index Number 
is: 09-26-405-001. 

A public hearing to consider this petition is scheduled for: · 

Date: 

Time: 

Location: 

Monday, March 5, 2018 

7:30 P.M. or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard. 

Village of Burr Ridge 
Board Room 
7660 South County Line Road 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

. . ::1 
, .,. : 

· : .. ,. 

Additional information is on file and available for public review at the Burr Ridge Village Hall 
or contact: 

Evan Walter, Assistant to the Village Administrator 
(630) 654-8181 ext. 2010 
ewalter@burr-ridge.gov 

• , : 

All persons interested in commenting on the proposed request will be given an opportunity 
to do so at the public hearing. Written statements are encouraged and will be reviewed hy 
the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals if received at the Village Hall on or before the 
Wednesday_preceding the public hearing. 



4n DIA. (MIN.) SCH. 40 
STEEL POLE. Fy=J5 ksi 
PER ASTM A252, GRADE 2 
WITH CAP 

WIRES PER INSTALLAT/ON ~ --
INSTRUCTIONS (TYP.) -

----

0 
~- --

- -t-~xlST/NG GRADE 

NOTE: 

2,500 PSI MIN. 
CONCRETE 

DURING CONSTRUCTION. STEEL POlE V,,LL BE 
SUPPORTED EXTERIIAU. Y TO ASSURE 2" JIIN. 
SPACING FROM 80TTOM or FOOTING. 

STEEL POLE DETAIL 

NTS 

= 

. WARNING! clc(TRIC ~cNcc· 
ALARMED AND MONITORED 

7,000 V 
DIEIIClrlclNnllll 

~ - -- ICIIII 

ALARMADO Y SUPERVISADO 

NOTE: 
BOTH ~CUSH ANO SPANISH VERSIOII or TH£ "wARNINC 
SIGN" WILL BC PLACED EIO'Y &O FEET t.lAXJIML 

EXAMPLE WARNING SIGNS 

NTS 

1-1/2" DIA. (MIN.) 
FIBERGLASS POLE. 
TENCOM (OR EQUIV.) 
Fu=25,000 PSI 

WIRES PER INSTALLA TION 
INSTRUCTIONS (TYP.) 

3 STRANDS OF WIRE 
EXTENDED 4" MIN. 
FOR ANCHOR 

a -- -~---

EXISTING GRADE 

...: 

FIBERGLASS POLE DETAIL 

NTS 

UJIID TIGNTINll•S 
RA~ C TICHJfNfl$ Alf INSTAlUD 
IN f'IEll SfCltON ... !lfTWUN 
6 INCttfS AND J RET flOM 
A FIIHGLASS POlf - TOWAIID 
T'Ht CtNTU OF fHE ,ulL 

THI TTCH11Nfl.S A.IE AlfHNATfD 
ON O,POSUl SIDU Of l Hf POU 
TO IIEVINT C.IOUNDS '1OM 
HIHING HOIS. 

W •- SHOUI O If WlA.PPID 
TWO 01 TMl:ff TIN. ts 
AIOUN0 IACH TIGHTlNEt . 

WUHINe lleNS 
W.UNtNG SIGNS t.lUSl If 
INSTAUfO CVClf 60 ffET, Wlll(H 
ts THI MAXlMVM DliTANCI 
li l\'IIHH WAlllklNC S it.NS . 

TtH: h1'U NA UY VISlllf l.ANGUAGf 
SttCULO IE ALfUNATtD, SO THAT 
•vnv SIGN SHO~Jt,,!G TMf bilGllSM 
S10, tS f-OH OW(O tT ONf 
SHOWING THI S ,ANl1 H S!DI TO 
,.o,u SITU.A.TIO ours101 Tloll ,.,1\/CI. 

All WA•l•ONG, $ 1QNS St1OUlD IE 
MOUf{T(0 anwnN WIUS 12 • 13. 

Wilt 
NO. 

I 
I 

20 

19 

11 

17 

16 

15 

14 

13 

12 

11 

10 

' • 
7 

• 5 
4 
2 
2 

WIRE CONNECTIONS 

NTS 

IIGHffNHS 

611/11 3 FT 
M,N MAX 

---0 --

---0 -

--~o-

..... 
r,m 

GROUND 

HOT 

t----- HOT 

HOT 

t------ Hor 

HOT 

>-"~---HOT 
G•ouND 

1------HOT 

GlOUND 
t--- - -- HOT 

GIIOUND 
1-----HOT 

GIOUND 
1------MOT 

lOUND 

3 SIIANDI OJ WIii 
IXIINDID 4 INOIIS 
fOl AHOIOI 

MTE I DESCRlPnON 

DAT<, JAN. 10, 2011 

5H[£T 

20F3 



1 -INCH 
EXTENSION 

l•INCH 
EXTENSION 

Side View 
SECURITY 
FENCE 

1 :}so 
BRACE BANDS 

Sr lNGS 11/,'' FIBERGLASS POLE SPRINr 

GATE ---GATE--G l ~ 

DOUBLE 
PANEL 
GATE 

-....... 

--M!'-----3" SEPERATION 

GROUND (GI WIRES 
GROUNDED TO 

CHAIN LINK GATE 
(ON $PIING SIDE) 

/ BRACE BANDS 

GROUND (G) WIRES 
GROUNDED TO 
CHAIN LINK GATE 
{ON SPRING SIDE) 

I. Brme Bands are localed on top ol #1, under #9, and md high an the clain liula,as pouible. 
2. Springs are located an opposite slde al lo,k. 
3. All con1aa, must indude spring. 
4. All conlads must h11e bolt through fibetglau (no sel screws). 
5. All Bmt Bands '-ked to chain link must have set suew. 
._ Ewnnote paatl 1u11t hm a sign. 
7. All gate contods m111t be mured In a mono er !hat ensures ,onlad when closed by a blind pem,n. 

CATE. ~CUNTS \\Ill NOT AFFECT FUNCTION/\1.ITY or TI<E 
CATE(S). 

GATE DETAIL 
NTS 

0 
,,; 

,on 10 FT 

IO Co nd 

: \!.;\a,',\ 
i'Asl::1 

14/2 

WIRE RUN 
CHART 

All exposed wire 
requires 3/4" 
electrica l PVC 

10 Cond 

{II 50+ FT, Also Uso 14/21 OuJ~~OR 

KEYPAD / 
KEYSWITCH 

r_;rJ1' I fi{r)!.!.,:;< 
( '.i!L'/~;1 ;J<J;<) 

14/2 

................ Feed 
,J._-----~ IS 14/2 BATTERY 

~--FENG 

WIRE RUN DETAILS 

NTS 

OU TSIDE 
MOUNTED 
ELECTRONICS 

SIREN 
TYP (2) PLCS 

ALARM PANEL _.........,
1

1 

(24"X36") __..........- 1 

L 
r 

BATTERY I 
( 2 4" X36 ") ----.._______1 

L 
CONTROLLER r 

( 2 4" X36 ") --------------1 
I 

3"0 GALV. EMT ELECTRICAL CONDUIT L 
TYP (2) PLCS 

2,500 PSI (MIN) CONCRETE 
TYP 

MOUNT THREE EMPTY GALVANIZED _SILVER 
BOXES TO A PAIR OF 3"0 GALVANIZED EMT 
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT STEEL POLES. 

THE BOTTOM OF THE LOWEST BOX MUST BE AT 
LEAST 2 FEET ABOVE GROUND LEVEL, AND THE 
POLES MUST BE ANCHORED AT LEAST 5'- 6" 
BELOW GROUND LEVEL. 

I 
I 

J--... - 1 
7 - -

1 

I 
J ---------g 
7--

1 

I 
J _ _ 

I I 
TYP BOTH 
FOOTINGS 

a 
I 

0, 

STEEL POLE DETAIL 

DATE I OESCRlPTION 

0) 
0 
0 

DAm JAN, 10, 2018 

SCALE, N/ A 

3 OF 3 



AHYc,scece;.NCY '" "'"""'"'"' 015CO.SRC0 UFOS THC"'"'"" 
SCC<JLDOEPSO"''·'"""o"""''"'"""'"''f"O'""'"'"o" o,coeercrioN 

FCR au~"""'"'"' om" RCSTll'C"'" '" SJ<OOtl """" REFER 
TO YOIA ,asia.ct, OCED, co,re,crs '"" ZCN~G OS~SANCES 

79th 

-------- --·-- -----

' 
I 

STREET 

7 1--''" 
::r-:....--i a_.11:_.FI 
-- i 

\ 

AL TA I ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY 

1 
I 

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 26, 
TOWNSHIP 38 NORTH,RANGE 11EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL 
MERIDIAN,L YING Sf).UTH,OF Tff.E SOUTHEASTERLY 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF F.A .ROUTE 55, EXCEPT THEREFROM 
THAT PART THEREOF DEDICATED FOR MADISON STREET AND 
79TH STREET, IN DU PAGE COUNTY ILLINOIS. 

LAND IS KNOWN AS: 1BW020 79TH STREET 

BURR RIDGE, L 60521 
GRAPH!'.; SCALE 

BAS 5 GF BEARINGS IS THE 
fLLINO!S STAE 'LANE COOiUNATE SYS'C.< 

EAS- ZO~E (NADBC) 

E G E f< D 

• COUSDSCRV!'Y,Cf'U"[,T 

• t\: .. ~:;t:,::,"'""' 
----->;-----+----;<- 4'CH,iNLJtl<"El<CE_JNL 

---fl--Cf-----fl-- '''"""'"""'"' 

@ -@'l '"'°"' "''"""'"---" 
rr 

@ 'ELEF7C><EU'N'Ol.E 

@ S~"'7'SYSEI""' NANHOLL 

@ STORNSE""'''"NOLC 

t 
r 

10; f"JRST ~MERICAN TITl...c INSURANC[ C0'JPANY 
LDD PROPER7ES, LLC 

THlO ;~ TO q;RTIFY THAI THI,; •AAP OR PS.Al ASD TH Sl,.~\•cY ON \'(rllCS r; 15 
SASE~ WERE MAX IN ~CCORC<NCE W:,i THF. 2~11 ~Nl~.JM STAt<OARD DETAI_ 
HCQUIR,.M,.~rs fGS Sl.-A/AGSM ,..,~D rill~ SLRVtYS, JGI~ LY bTA~U:.-<ED A~D 
ADOPEC av SLTA AN] NSPS, AN] ,WLUD~', ITESiS TABLE ;, 
THEREOF. 

F'ELD WORK CCIJPLi'TED 1-27-2015 

OATFO Tl- a DAY() _____ 00 

BY.liiiN-c,0s=ee0, 0.,=,s=,c=a,=,-,="=·o SUR\'E''Oli (~Y JCENOE EXPIRES 11-30-2016) 

SITE LOCATION MAP 
NOTTO SCALE 

REVISIONS 

Ruettiger, Tonelli & Associates, Inc. 
~;;. cn,rn...-. •Pl•= •l "'''""'" A,,,L,;t«~ •G l S. Coo,,1 .. ,~ 

1" C,\PJST.~llRlVF. - SHORP.WOGD, !LUNOJS 00404 
PII.\Rl<)7<4-6000 FAX(Sl5)744--0l01 

W<b"~· vem,, rno!ti,,rion,lli,com 

S~ALEc l" ~ 40" DRAW~ BY ECH CHECKED ~Y: KAN 

FORA~O LAW 
1022 S. La GRANGE ROAD 
LaGRANGE, 1u,015 500?5 

FIELD BOO~: 28-•· 
FSC<::23-25 

C-RA•i,tNG No 

TO c,suR~ AUTHENTCITY GF THIS DRAl~NG. IT MU5T BEAR WE E'1B0SSED SE>L ---~==~-----~=~=c--11 
O> THl UlSIGS H~M U~ ~RQH,>;;IUNAL UGlNSlcl Wf"G PSEPARED !Hl5 ORAl~NG DRM,\NG TITLE ALTA/ ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY 

315-0070-A 



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
PLAN COMMISSION AND 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Consent to Install Public Notice Sign 

The owner of the property referenced below, or an authorized representative 

of the owner, which is the subject of a public hearing before the Vtuage of 

Burr Ridge Plan Commission or Zo11ing Board of Appeals, hereby consents to 

allow the Village of Burr Ridge to install a public notice sign on the aforesaid 

property. The pub1ic notice sign will be erected 15 to 30 days prior to the 

public hearing and will remain on the property until it is removed by the 

Village of Burr Ridge subsequent to a final dispensation of petition request. 

Street Address of Subject Property: 

Property Owner or Petitioner: 



,, . ... 

l=lrst American Title 
Order# Ztoo Dfio 

TRUSTEE'S DEED t'Ji 
This indenture made this 28th day 
of January, 2015, between 
CHICAGO TITLE LAND TRUST 
COMPANY. a corporation of Illinois, 
as successor Trustee under the 
provision, of a deed or deeds in 
trust. duly recorded and delivered to 
said company in pursuance of a 
trust agreement dated the 13th day 
of May, 1981 and known as Trust 
Number l-381 party of the first part, 
and LDD Propartin, LLC, whose 
address is: 8100 Weal 47111 Street, 
Lyons, Illinois 60534, party of the 
second part. 

I 
FRED BUCHOLZ 

DUPAGE COUNTY RECORDER 
MAR.13,2015 RHSP 2:14 PM 

DEED 140.00 09- 26- 405- 001 
003 PAGES R2015-024835 

Reserved for Recorder's Office 

WITNESS ETH, That said party of the first part, in consideration of the sum of TEN and no/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) 
AND OTHER GOOD AND VALUABLE considerations in hand paid, does hereby CONVEY AND QUITCLAIM unto 
said party of the second part, the following described real estate, situated in DuPage County, Illinois, to wit 

That part of the Southeast quarter of Section 26, Township 38 North, Range 11 East of the Third Principal 
Meridian, lying South of the Southeasterly riJhl-of-way line of F.A.I. Route 55, except therefrom that part 
thereof dedicated for Madison Street and 79 Street, In DuPage County, lllinols. . 

PROPEBTY ADDRESS: 16W020 7911 Sime!, Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527 ~•RST ~-~ 
27775D1EtL~ 

PERMANENT TAX NUMBER: 09-26-405-001 WARRENVILLE. IL 60555 

together with the tenements and appurtenance• thereunto belonging. RDING oePT, 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same unto said party of the second part, and to the proper use, benefit and behoof 
forever of said party of the •econd part. 

This deed is executed pursuant to and in the exercise of the power and authority granted to and vested In said 
trusts& by the tarme of said deed or deeds in trust dellvamd to said trustee In pursuance of the trust agreement 
above mentioned. This deed Is made subject to the lien of every trust deed or mortgage (If any there be) Of 
record In said county given to secure the payment of money, and remaining unreleased at the date of the 
delivery hereof. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said party of the first part has caused its corporate seal to be hereto affixed, and has caused 
its name to be signed to these presents by Its Assistant Vice President, the day and year first above written. 

FIRST AMERICM TITLE C0M1WtY 
27775DIEHLROAD CHIC 
WARRENVILI.E, IL 60555 

ReCORDINGDEPr. By:.!._.l:.5_~~;:::'.~~~~~~~ 
Assistant Vice President 

FRED BUCHOLZ R2015-024835 DUPAGE COUNTY RECORDER 



• 

State of Illinois 
County of DuPage ss. 
I, the under-$igned, a Notary Public in and for the County and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that the above named 
Assistant Vice President of CHICAGO TITLE LAND TRUST COMPANY, personally known to me to be the same 
person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument as such Assistant Vice President appeared before me 
this day in parson and acknowledged that she signed and delivered the said instrument as her own free and voluntary 
act and as the free and voluntary act of the Company; and the said Assistant Vice President then and there caused 
the corporate eeal of said Company to be affixed to said instrument as her own free and voluntary act and as the free 
and voluntary act of the Company. 

Given under my hand end Notarial Seal this 26th day of January, 2015 

:·•························· : "OFFICIAL SEAL" : 
: PATRICIA L. ALVAREZ % 
• Notary Public, Slala or Illinois : 
: My Corrvnlssi011 Expires 07/01/2017 • 
••••••••••••••••••••••o••••: 

AFTER RECORDING, PLEASE MAIL TO: 

NAME 6icr1ru-o ¼,J 
ADDRESS /,o~)- S' · 4 ~ .... 'i( ~~ 

This instrument was prepared by: 
CHICAGO TITLE LAND TRUST COMPANY 
172S S. Napervllle Road, 
Wheaton, IL 60189 

OR BOX NO. __ 

CITY, STATE La ~ £(.. fa O S J-f" 
SEND TAX BILLS TO: 

NAME L.1)0 P¥fi'er , LL c.. 
ADDRESS l ~ W O ,t;O 7f !4 

CITY,STATE !,~ ff ~ 11¼- bO')'J';J-

.., 
~ STATE OF ILLINOIS :l: 

§~ (I) HAR.13.15 i .. ~ ... 
w C, 

!;; _...,.:::.......-~--- C, 

lii DUPAGE COUNTY * 
... 

~ STATE OF IWNOIS I:; 

§~-HAR.1l15 i 
•~ Cl 

~ ,,,.,;;,;;;;;..,,...,...,.,,......,,= g 
:;; DUPAGE COUNTY * 

REAL ESTATE 
TRANSFER TAX 

02742_00 

FP326689 

REAL ESTATE 
TRANSFER TAX 

00483.00 

FP326689 

' \ 
/ 

FRED BUCHOLZ R2015-024835 DUPAGE COUNTY RECORDER 



• 'i, 
I • 

STATEOFILLINOIS) 

COUNTY OF DaPAOa) 

&bak 
A) 

cnliRlrlct 

· RECORDEROFDuPAOBCOUNTY 
AFFIDA vrr- PLAT Acr 

)SS. 

B) ( ) That lheallllehed deed is Doi In violation of76S n.cs 205/1 (b) for aoe of the fullowing ieasons: 

I.Tbi: division. or subdivision of lalJd is in.to parcels or Inell of S aaes or ll10l8 in size wlildi does not 
involve any new stteets or easements of acceu. 

2.Tlao division is oflots or bloob of less dian. I acre in any iCCOlded $11bdivision whidl docs IIOt inwlve 
any~ or easements of access. 

3.Thc convcyaru:c is of parcels ofland or interests thcrein. fur-111 right-<>f-way foriailroadsorolher 
public lacilities which does not involve any new - or easements of access. 

4.Tbo ~ver-• is of land owned by a railroad or odior public 11111ity which does not bnolw, ID)' new 
streets or casemenll of access. 

5. The c:onveyanc,c is of lllld for hlghWII)' or ollla- public purpo,e, or giuts or COIIVC)'IDCCS n,laling ID the 
dedlcarlon of land for public use« imlnlmenlB relating to the YIICalian of land impl'IJSSed with a public ase. 

6. 1hc conveyai,cc is made to comet dc:sc:q,tioos in prior con~ccs. 

7. The sale or exch,qie is of pan,els or ll'ICIS or land following the division iJllo no more 111111 two parts of a 
parti~ pan:d or na ofland oxbting on July 17, 1959, and not invoMng any new stn,etJ or easeme!IIB ofaocess. 

I.The sale is of • single lot of leis than S acres when a survey is made by an Illinois Registered Land 
Surveyor; 'provided, that lhis exemp1ion sllall not apply ID the sale of~ subsequent IOls li'Om lhe lalne l8Q!ff 1111ct 
ofland, as detaminod bythcdimoosian.s and configunuic,oofwgcrlllloton October I, 1973, 811d pwvlded also Iha! 
this .xemplion does not invalidate any local requirements applicable to lhe subdivision of.land. 

Afllant lunher 51ales that _; . makes this Affidavit for tbe pwpose of inducing the Rcc:mder of DuPage 
County, lllinoil, lo accept the atla,,btd al for reauding, 

• I • • • • -

Signalure or Aman! 

SUBSCRIBEO AND SW~ TO BEF01'£~ 
this r...J. day of ~ ,20( J 

kei.~-1hac«4 
SlgnallJle of Notuy Public _ 

~-____ ,,_., .. _,__,,,,,..,._,, 
CFF!Cii"f. SEAL~· 

SUSAN M NUNNAll Y 
NOTARYPUBI.IC-STATSOHUNOIS: •

MY COMMISSldN OOIRES:09/17N7 

·. ,-. 
..... 

-~.: . .. 

FRED BUCHOLZ R2015-024835 DUPAGE COUNTY RECORDER 



LYONS.-. 
TRUCK SALES 

8100 w 47th ST. 
LYONS, IL 60534 

January 12, 2018 

Village of Burr Ridge 

RE: Letter of Authorization 

To whom it may concern, 
Please accept this letter as authorization for Electric Guard Dog, LLC of Columbia, SC, to 
represent LDD Properties, LLC in applying, processing, and advancing our request for a 
variation to the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance. 
This should also include the submittal of any applications and/or information required in 
obtaining any required permits. 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns. 

Regards, f) 

~/4£//4) 
Vic Dodevski 
Sole Member I LDD Properties LLC 
(708) 526-2150 X 300 



C - lF - - -

Cada3tral Realetate:7'1TH ST 

10'9264059 01 

Property P.!l:ldres:s : 

15.W 020 7 Sli'fH ST 

~ BURR RIDGE IL 6 0 527 
5j 

iii m: 

o·.·mer: 
LDD !PROPERTI.ESl.LC 

F ::: o ertJ City: Burr Ridge 

Fr c: ::>Ertj C:la::::.: C 
Acr::a,; : : ,4.00 

Ac r:_S:c rc0 · Deeded 
Z.Jorr t 

I!! - ] 

r r' •I , J ti.• ~ I ,::...:: 

---- =• - 911 

/\,1.:.,' I"\, 

-- • - llil '- &•• •l!:r'f!'~ .. .. ..,._ • •• ,. ... -•'• •• ,ii • • ••._ ... .-~ .. .;;i;;.a.; a _a •• •.111,!"l!I"' P "" -~ r • "e • 

..... 
-

-7· ill I 
('.) 
0 

- ---=+-,; 



Ruler 

Line Path Polygon Cirde 30 path 30 polygon 

Measure the distance between multiple points on the ground 

Length: 1, 323.93 Feet 

Sho•,v Elevation Profile 

Mouse Navigation 



THE Ut"1!Vi'.J<'.':'dTY 
······----·-4- --~. --· --

WISCONSIN 
Safety of electric seeurity Fences 
John G. Webster 

MADIS(rN 

Professor Emeritus of Biomedical Engineering 
University of Wisconsin-Madison 
Madison WI 53706 

Electric current shocks us, not voltage 
Most ofus can remember receiving an electric shock; it can happen during a regular day. 

How can that happen and when'? Walking across a carpet during dry weather, then touching a 
doorknob and feelinga spark that jump-~ to the doorknob ls a very common way. Placing a finger 
inside of a lamp socket that inadvertently was 1umed on is yet another. Touching the spark plug 
in a car or lawn mower has happened lo many people as well. But why are we all still alive after 
receiving these electric shocks during a regular day? We are still alive because even /hough rhe 
volr11ge is high, 110/ enough electric ,w-rentflowed 1hrm1glz our heart. 

Even when the voltage is high, when the current flows for only a very sho1t duration we 
can not be electrocuted. Furthermore, it is even hard to get electrocuted in the home because the 
power line voltage of 120 volts can't drive enough continuous current through the high resistance 
of our dry skin. Kitchens and bathrooms fall in a different category; they are dangerous places 
because our skin may be wet. When our skin is wet, our skin resistance is low and permits a 
large electric cu11'ent lo flow through the body as shown in Figure I. A large enough current can 
cause ventricular fibrillation. During ventricular fibrillation the pumping action or the heart 
ceases und death occurs within minutes unless treated. In the United Stales, approximately l000 
deaths per year occur in accidents that involve cord-connected appliances in kitchens, hathrooms, 
and other wet locations. 

Q 

Glj M.: 
1-'.j i; 

u,,,..,i;\JUf)' i 
~~~orardbl~ 

\\\\1!ff!/LV;1 
\ \ \ \ :Y~i:,;qjeul,11t.' "/1 / 

,\1\~ I ; ! l i", 1mwri 111 11 ~ (, 
·~Joun, p~ly,uj; firill.iID,lt, i!iUI , 

Let~go cumml 

1lm,t10_ld of fHlrctpliM 

111nl 11111111 11,111ril 111!!111 11111111! 111 1 11;d 
1 mA tO·mA 100 mA l A 10 A 1Qb A 

6()-}fa rurrcl\t, mu, 

Figure l Physiological effects of eleclricity. Threshold or estimated mean values an~ given for 
each effect in a 70 kg human for a I- to 3 s exposure lo 60 Hz ct1rnmt applied via copper wires 
grasped by the hands. From W. A. Olson, Blecl!ical Safety, in J. G. Webster (ed.), Medical 
/11stmme111arion Application and Design, 3m. ed., New York: John Wiley & Sons, 1998. 

Department of Biomedical Engineering 
2130 Engineering Centers Buifding University of Wiscons[n-Madison 15.S0 Engint!-ering Drive Madi~on1 Wisconsin 53/06~ 1609 

600/263-4660 Fax: 6061265-''239 Email: brne@engr.wlsc.edu http://www.bnie.wisc.edu/ 

ewalter
Exhibit C



2 

Short duration pulses are safer than continuous electric current 

Figure 2 shows that shock durations longer than I second are the most dangerous. Note 
that as the shock duration is shortened to 0.2 seconds, it requires much more electric current to 
cause ventricular fibrillation. Electric security fences have taken advantage of this fact by 
shortening their shock duration to an even shorter duration of about 0.0003 seconds. Therefore, 
electric security fences are safe and do not lead to ventricular fibrillation due to the short 0.000 3 
second shock duration .. 

5000 

2000 

1000 

500 

200 

:lJ 
0 

~ 100 

§ 
< 
E 

i 
50 

~ 
' u 

" j 20 

,!l 
10 .. 

0,1 

Fibrillation 
threshold 

• 

\ • 

Lead III 

LeadlU 
• 94 kg pony 
+ 12 kg dog 
.._ IO kg dog 

\ 
o 7.5 kg dog 

+, • 5.0 kg dog 

q. 
X 5.0 kg dog 

\\ • • 

~ ~2:::::+-x • 
~ oo.._.--0 

0,2 0.5 2 5 

Shock duration, seconds 

IO 

Figure 2 Thresholds for ventricular fibrillation in animals for 60-Hz ac current. Duration of 
current (0.2 to 5 s) and weight of animal body were varied. Fibrillation current versus shock 
duration for a 70 kg human is about 100 milliamperes for 5 second shock duration. It increases to 
about 800 milliamperes for 0.3 second shock duration. From L. A. Geddes, IEEE Trans. Biomed. 
Eng., 1973, 20, 465-468. 

Electricity near the heart is most dangerous 
There are four situations where electricity may be applied close to the heart. (I) Figure 

3(b) shows when a catheter tube is threaded through a vein into the heart, any accidental current 
is focused within the heart and a small current can cause ventricular fibrillation. (2) Cardiac 
pacemakers also pass electric current inside the heart, but the current is kept so small that 
ventricular fibrillation does not occur. (3) A Taser weapon may rarely shoot a dart between the 
ribs very close to the heart and apply a 0.0001 second pulse, but this has not been shown to cause 
ventricular fibrillation. Typically when a person takes an overdose of drugs, he creates a 
disturbance, police are called, the person refuses to obey, the police Taser him, afterwards he 
dies of a drug overdose, and the newspapers report, "Man dies after Taser shot." (4) A 
defibrillator applies a 0.005 second, 40 ampere electric current. This causes massive heart 
contraction that can change ventricular fibrillation to normal rhythm and save a life. 



3 

Macroshock Micro~hock 

" ~ voltage Heart 

A 

(,) (b) 

Figure 3 Effect of entry points on current distribution. (a) Macroshock, externally applied 
current spreads throughout the body, (b) Microshock, all the current applied through an 
intracardiac catheter flows through the heart. Frorn F. J. Weibell, "Electrical Safety in the 
Hospital," Annals of Biomedical Engineering, 1974, 2, 126-148. 

When comparing an electric security fence to the above examples, we know that an 
electric security fence is similar to Figure 3(a). Why do we know that? If a person contacts an 
electric fence, electric current is concentrated in the limbs and causes a deterrent shock; when it 
continues to pass through the torso, it spreads out and becomes more diffuse. Therefore as shown 
in Figure 3(a) and in Figure 2 electric security fences are safe because the deterrent shock 
spreads out and becomes more diffuse and is of a very short duration. 

Only power lines cause ventricular fibrillation 
Table I shows that short duration electric pulses, even though applied near the heart do 

not cause ventricular fibrillation. In contrast, the continuous current from power lines kills I 000 
persons per year. 

T able 1 On y power ines cause ventricu ar fibrillation I I I 
Duration of Current Likely to be Caused ventricular fibrillation? 
pulse in m applied near 
seconds amoeres heart? 

Power lines Continuous 0.1 No 1000 per year 
Electric 0.0003 10 No No 
security fence 0.8 times/sec 
Taser 0.0001 2 Maybe No 

19 times/sec 
Cardiac 0.001 0.005 Yes No 
pacemaker I time/sec 
Defibrillator 0.005 40 Yes Cures ventricular fibrillation 

I time 
Spark plug 0.00002 0.2 No No 

I time 
Doorknob 0.00002 0.2 No No 

I time 



Sentry Security Systems, LLC position on the relationship of security fences 

to codes and standards 

Electric fencing is used safely throughout the world, with applications fur both animal control and commercial 
security, In a commercial security setting, security lences deter crime and help apprehend criminals. The mere 
presence of a security fence discourages unlawful entry, theft and the destruction of property. Additionally, it is 
easier to apprehend the detennined criminal because the owner and police are notified instantaneously when the 
criminal distorts or breaks the fence. Security fences also protect the people who work at a site, providing 
business owners and employees significant peace of mind. 

The security fence sold by Sentry Security Systems is powered by a 12 volt DC marine (or similar) battery. The 
National Electric Code does not cover battery powered products such as smoke alanns. 1berefore, the. security 
fence sold by Sentry Security Systems is not covered by the NEC. 

There is in fact no US standard that addresses security fences whether main or ba1tcry powered. UL 69 
addresses animal control fences but not security fences. There is, however, a good international standard • IEC 
60335-2-76 • that addresses security fences. This standard is attached tbr your information. 

We respectfully request that you dctonnine that, as a battery powered device, security fences do not fall under 
the National Electric Code. 

I 



1 

Safety of electric fence energizers 

Amit J. Nimunkarl and John G. Websterl 

!Department of Biomedical Engineering, University of Wisconsin, 1550 Engineering Drive, 
Madison, WI 53706 USA. 
E-mail: Webster@engr.wisc.edu (John G. Webster) Tel 608-263-1574, Fax 608-265-9239 

Abstract 
The strength--duration curve for tissue excitation can be modeled by a parallel resistor

capacitor circuit that has a time constant. We tested five electric fence energizers to determine 
their current-versus-time waveforms. We estimated their safety characteristics using the existing 
IEC standard and propose a new standard. The investigator would discharge the device into a 
passive resistor----:apacitor circuit and measure the resulting maximum voltage. If the maximum 
voltage does not exceed a limit, the device passes the test. 

Key words: strength-<luration curve, cardiac stimulation, ventricular fibrillation, electric safety, 
electric fence energizers, standards. 

1. Introduction 

The vast majority of work on electric safety has been done using power line frequencies such as 
60 Hz. Thus most standards for electric safety apply to continuous 60 Hz current applied hand to 
hand. A separate class of electric devices applies electric current as single or a train of short 
pulses, such as are found in electric fence energizers (EFEs ). A standard that specifically applies 
to EFEs is IEC (2006). To estimate the ventricular fibrillation (VF) risk ofEFEs, we use the 
excitation behavior of excitable cells. Geddes and Baker (I 989) presented the cell membrane 
excitation model (Analytical Strength-Duration Curve model) by a lumped parallel resistance-
capacitance (RC) circuit. This model determines the cell excitation thresholds for varying 
rectangular pulse durations by assigning the strength--duration,rheobase currents, chronaxie, and 
time constants (Geddes and Baker, 1989). Though this model was originally developed based on 
the experimental results of rectangular pulses, the effectiveness of applying this model for other 
waveforms has been discussed (IEC 1987, Jones and Geddes 1977). The charge--duration curve, 
derived from the strength-<luration curve, has been shown in sound agreement with various 
experimental results for irregular waveforms. This permits calculating the VF excitation 
threshold ofEFEs with various nonrectangular waveforms. We present measurements on electric 
fence energizers and discuss their possibility of inducing VF. 

2. Mathematical background and calculation procedures 

Based on the cell membrane excitation model (Weiss-Lapique model), Geddes and Baker (1989) 
developed a lumped RC model (analytical strength--duration curve) to describe the membrane 
excitation behavior. This model has been widely used in various fields in electrophysiology to 
calculate the excitation threshold. Figure l shows the normalized strength-<luration curve for 
current (l), charge (Q) and energy (U). The expression of charge is also known as the charge
duration curve which is important for short duration stimulations. 



2 

1000 

300 

100 C, 

~ .. 
"E 30 8 
l!! :j 
~ 

" i;l <.> 10 ., 
C 

1..1 

0.3'=,---±,----::":------:-',,-------,L,----...J03 
0.001 Cllll 0.1 1.0 10 100 

Duration dfr 

Figure I. Normalized analytical strength-duration curve for current J, charge Q, and energy U. 
The x axis shows the normalized duration of dh:. Note that for d << x, Q is constant and the most 
appropriate variable for estimating cell excitation. (from Geddes and Baker, 1989). 

The equation for the strength-duration curve is (Geddes and Baker, 1989), 

t 

6.v =IR(l-e •), (1) 

where J is a step current intensity, R is the shunt resistance, 6.v is the depolarization potential 
threshold which is about 20 mV for myocardial cells, xis the RC time constant, and tis the time I 
is applied. 

Ifwe let the stimulation duration go to infinity, the threshold current is defmed as the 
rheobase current (J = b). Ifwe substitute I in equation (l) by band defme the threshold current fct 
= !w/R for the stimulation with duration d. Equation (1) becomes, 

b 
Id =---d,--, (2) 

I - e ' 

We can calculate the threshold charge (Qd) by integrating equation (2) and it becomes, 



3 

(3) 

1-e r 

For short duration stimulation (d << r) with duration shorter than 0.1 times the RC time 
constant, equation (3) can be approximated by equation ( 4) and it yields equation (5), 

d 

l- e 
d 

-r ::::l-, (4) 
r 

Qd= br (5) 

Equation (5) suggests that the charge excitation threshold for short duration stimulation is 
constant and equals the product of the RC time constant rand the rheobase b. Geddes and 
Bourland (1985) showed that the charge-duration curve for single rectangular, trapezoidal, half 
sinusoid and critically damped waveforms had a good agreement for short duration stimulations. 
Therefore we used the same model to estimate thresholds for stimulation sources where/ was not 
constant, under the same stimulation setting. 

Cardiac cell excitation has been intensively studied at the 60 Hz power line frequency 
because most accidental electrocutions occur with 60 Hz current, which has a longer duration 
relative to the cardiac cell time constant of about 2 ms. However, EFEs operate with pulse 
durations much shorter than the time constant. 

3. Methods 

Figure 2 shows our experimental test set-up. The EFEs under test consist of Gallagher Group Ltd 
PowerPlus B600 (EFEI), Gallagher Group Ltd PowerPlus B280 (EFE2), Speedrite HPB (EFE3), 
lntellishock 20B (EFE4) and Blitzer &902 (EFES) EFEs. The short duration electrical pulses 
from these EFEs are passed though a series of eleven 47 n (ARCOL D4.29, HS50 47 RF) 
resistors which measure 51 & n, which represents approximately the internal resistance of the 
human body. It is further connected to two 18 n (RH IO 207 DALE IO W 3%) resistors 
connected in parallel which measure 9.08 n. This is used as the sensing resistor across which the 
oscilloscope measures the output voltage. For these very short pulses it is important to use 
noninductive resistors because the same current flowing through a resistor that has substantial 
inductance will measure a larger current than a resistor that is noninductive. To reduce 
electromagnetic interference, a faraday cage, covered with aluminum foil, was connected to 
ground. This diverted the electromagnetic interference to ground. The data were collected in 
EXCEL format from a disk in the Agilent 54621 oscilloscope. The calculations for different 
parameters presented in Table I and the Figures 3-5 were plotted using MATLAB. 



S3 ~ 
Electric Fencef----<' 

Ener izer 

Taser 

l
-·-··-·Leak 

____ Detector __ 

1
. 

Aluminum foil 

4 

2 µF 

R2 R3 R11 
9.oa n 

Faraday cage 

---------' 

S4 
l i 

200 µF ! 

S2 
'-·----------------- ------------------------------ --------

Aluminum foil 

Oscilloscope 
Agilent 
54621 

Figure 2. The EFE is selected by S 1. The current flows through a string of 4 7 Q resistors R1-R 11 
(total 518 il) which approximates the internal body resistance of 500 Q. The 9.08 Q yields a low 
voltage that is measured by the oscilloscope. 

3.1. Determination of current 

EFEs are used in conjunction with fences wires to form animal control fences and security 
fences. We tested five EFEs (EFEJ-EFE5) using the experiml;lntal set-up in Figure 2 and 
obtained the output currents shown in Figure 3, 

14 
I • EFE1 

\ 
-EFE2 

12 ••u•1 EFE3 
\ --•EFE4 

r, -·-···· EFE5 10 

6 I \ g ' ' l \ 

-e 6 
\ 

Q) • I: \ :I u ' 4 \ 
2 \ 

·20!----~,-!coo----,±.;=c---a=-!o"'o ___ "'eoc::o---,.,,o'=oo---~1200 
Time (µs) 

Figure 3. The output current waveform for five EFEs. EFEl yields about 7.75 A for 151 µs = 
1170 µC, EFE2 yields about 3,34 A for 345 µs = 1150 µC, EFE3 yields about 5.69 A for 91 µs = 



5 

518 µC, EFE4 yields about 1.25 A for 252 µs = 315 µC and EFE5 yields about 5.7 A for 137 flS 

= 781 µC. 

4. Results 

Table l shows the approximate results for therms current, power, duration and charge for all the 
EFEs. 

Table 1 Approximate results for all EFEs. 

EFEs EFE1 EFE2 EFE3 EFE4 ECFS 
Parameters Units 
A. (IEC) 
Total Energy A2'ms 7.94 4.04 3.10 0.42 4.69 
95% Energy Duration µs 129 346 91 253 138 
/rm, A 7.65 3.33 5.69 1.25 5.69 
IEC Standard lrrn, A 13.0 6.21 16.8 7.85 7.37 
Pass IEC Standard Yes/No Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 
B. Proposed standard 
Voltage V 3.88 2.91 NAv NAv NAv 
Duration µs 233 132 
Current A 3.33 4.41 
Charge µC 776 5B2 

NA- not applicable, NAv- not available 

!EC (2006) defines in 3.116 "impulse duration: duration of that part of the impulse that 
contains 95% of the overall energy and is the shortest interval of integration of l'(t) that gives 
95% of the integration of P(t) over the total impulse. I(t) is the impulse current as a function of 
time." 1n 3.117 it defines "output current: r.m.s. value of the output current per impulse 
calculated over the impulse duration." In 3.118 it defines "standard load: load consisting of a 
non-inductive resistor of 500 n ± 2.5 n and a variable resistor that is adjusted so as to maximize 
the energy per impulse or output current in the 500 0 resistor, as applicable." In 22.108, 
"Energizer output characteristics shall be such that - the impulse repetition rate shall not exceed 
1 Hz; - the impulse duration of the impulse in the 500 !1 component of the standard load shall 
not exceed 10 ms; - for energy limited energizers the energy/impulse in the 500 Q component of 
the standard load shall not exceed 5 J; The energy/impuls,: is the energy measured in the impulse 
over the impulse duration. - for current limited energizers the output current in the 500 !1 
component of the standard load shall not exceed for an impulse duration of greater than 0.1 ms, 
the value specified by the characteristic limit line detailed in Figure 102; an impulse ·duration of 
not greater than 0.1 ms, 15 700 mA. The equation of the line relating impulse duration (ms) to 
output current (mA) for 1 000 mA < output current < 15 700 mA, is given by impulse duration = 
41.885 x 103 x (output currentr1

.3
4
." We used these definitions and calculated the total energy, 

the shortest duration where 95% of the total energy occurs, the rms current for that duration from 
Figure 3 for the EFEs (EFE1-EFE5). Similarly we calculated the output current using the 
relationship impulse duration= 41.885 x 103 x (output currentfi.34

, provided by the IEC for all 
the EFEs (EFE1-EFE5). Table I lists these under the heading "A. (IEC)". Table 1 shows that all 
the EFEs pass the IEC standard. 



6 

5. Proposed new standard 

IEC (2006) uses the nns current for the shortest duration where 95% of the total energy occurs as 
the standard to determine if the EFE is safe for use. Geddes and Baker (1989) have shown that 
for pulses shorter than the cardiac cell time constant of 2 ms, the electric charge is the quantity 
that excites the cells. We propose a simple experimental set-up shown in Figure 2 to determine 
the maximum amount of charge that would flow from the EFEs and cause cardiac cell excitation. 
The cardiac cell is modeled as an RC circuit in Fig, 2 with R = 9.08 0 and C = 200 µF 
(GECONOL 9757511FC 200 µF ±10% 250 VPK) with the RC time constant of 1.82 ms. For the 
EFEs (EFE 1 and EFE2) the switches S 1 and S4 are closed. This allows the 200 µF capacitor to 
charge rapidly (about 100 µs) and discharge fairly slowly (r= RC= 1.82 ms). Figures 4 and 5 
show the voltage vs time waveforms for the different EFEs. The test was not performed for 
electric fence energizers EFE3-EFE5. 

,.-----.-----:-~---.----~---.-,=== I-EFE11 
3.5 

3 

2.5 

~ 2 

J 
0 1.5 
> 

0,5 

01-----
500 1000 1500 

Time(µ,) 
2000 25{10 30D0 

Figure 4. Output voltage waveform for EFEl. The maximal charge that flows through the 
cardiac cell model is given by Q = CV= 200 µF x 3.88 V = 775 µC, the current during which the 
capacitor charges to maximal value is given by I= CV/T= (200 µF x 3.88 V)/233 µs = 3.33 A. 



7 

2.5 

2 

~ 1.5 

t 
g 1 

0.5 

01---........ _, 

-0.so'--,--'070 --,o.L.o--,-',70 -~,o.1..o~-, .... 070 --,-•o.1..o-~1 .... 00,-~,o.1..a--•~o-o _ _,,1 ooo 
Time (µs) 

Figure 5. Output voltage waveform for the electric fence energizers EFE2. The maximal charge 
that flows through the cardiac cell model is given by Q = CV= 200 µF x 2.91 V = 582 µC, the 
current during which the capacitor charges to maximal value is given by I= CVIT = (200 µF x 

2.91 V)/132 µs = 4.41 A. 

6. Discussion 

Geddes and Baker (1989) have shown that for pulses shorter than the cardiac cell time constant 
of 2 ms, the electric charge is the quantity that excites cardiac cells. Because the first half wave is 
the largest, the charge integrated in the first half wave determines cardiac cell excitation. The 
next half wave discharges the cardiac cell capacitance and does not contribut<> to cardiac cell 
excitation. Thus we list integral I(t) = charge Qin Table 1. 

IEC (2006) integrates P(t), which is roughly equal to I(t). Their Figure I 02 roughly 
follows charge. 

We propose revising EFE standards for measuring current to determine a safety standard 
to prevent VF. The new standard would measure cardiac cell excitation. It would not require the 
complex calculations required to determine "The current which flows during the time period in 
which 95 percent of the output energy (is delivered)." It would use a simple circuit similar to that 
in Figure 2 composed of resistors and a capacitor. The investigator would discharge the device 
into the circuit and measure the maximum voltage. If the maximum voltage does not exceed 5 V 
(as a conservative estimate), the EFE passes the test. The 500 Q resistor closely approximates the 
resistance of the body and determines the current that flows through the body. 

Acknowledgements 

We thank L Burke O'Neal and Silas Bernardoni for their help and suggestions. 

References 



NORME 
INTERNATIONALE 

CEI 
IEC 

INTERNATIONAL 
STANDARD 

60335-2-76 

Edition 2:2002 consolidee par l'amendement 1 :2006 
Edition 2:2002 consolidated with amendmenl 1 :2006 

Edition 2.1 

2006-04 

Appareils electrodomestiques et analogues -
Securite -

Partie 2-76: 
Regles particulieres pour les electrificateurs 
de clotures 

Household and similar electrical appliances -
Safety-

Part 2-76: 
Particular requirements for electric fence 
energizers 

Numero de reference 
Reference number 

CEI/IEC 60335•2-76:2002+A1:2006 

Customer: robert calton ~No.of User{s): 1 ~ Company: . 
Order No.: WS-2007-009528 - lMPOftTANT: This file is copyright of IEC, Geneva, Switzerland, AH rights reserved. 
This file is subject to a licence agreement. Enquiries to Email: custserv@lec.ch - Tel.: +41 22 919 02 11 



60335-2-76" IEC:2002+A 1 :2006 - 49 -

22.108 Energizer output characteristics shall be such that 
- the impulse repetition rate shall not exceed 1 Hz; 
- the impulse duration of the impulse in the 500" component of the standard load shall 
not exceed 10 ms; 
- for energy limited energizers the energy/impulse in the 500 "component of the 
standard load shall not exceed 5 J; 
NOTE The energy/impulse is the energy measured in the impulse over the impulse duration. 

- for current limited energizers the output current In the 500 "component of the 
standard load shall not exceed for 
• an impulse duration of greater than 0, 1 ms, the value specified by the characteristic 
limit line detailed in Figure 102; · 
• an impulse duration of not greater than 0, 1 ms, 15 700 mA. 
Compliance is checked by measurement when the energizer is supplied with the voltage 
in 11.5, the energizer being operated under conditions of normal operation but with the 
standard load connected to its output terminals. When measuring the impulse repetition rate 
the standard load is not connected. 

60335-2-76" IEC:2002+A 1 :2006 - 51 -
The measurements are made using a measuring arrangement with an input impedance 
consisting of a non-inductive resistance of not less than 1 MA in parallel with a capacitance of 
not more than 100 pF. 



60335-2-76 © IEC:2002+A1 :2006 - 61 -

100 

-

10 

" ...... 

' 
.. 

0,1 " 
0,01 

100 1 000 10 000 100 000 

Output current (mA) /EC 322199 

NOTE The equation of the line relating impulse duration (ms} to output current (mA) for 1 000 mA < output 
current< 15 700 mA, !s given by impulse duration= 41,885 x 103 x {output current)-1•34 

Figure 102 - Current limited energizer characteristic limit line 

Customer: robert calton - No. of User(s): 1- Company: . 
Order No.: WS-2007-009528 - IMPORTANT: This Hie is copyright of IEC, Geneva, Switzerland. All rights reserved. 
This file is subject to a licence agreement. Enquiries to Erri.'1il: custserv@iec.ch - Tel.: +4122919 02 11 



60335-2-76 © JEC:2002+A1:2006 -81-

Annex CC 
(informative) 

Installation of electric security fences 

CC.1 General 

An electric security fence should be installed so that, under normal conditions of operation, 
persons are protected against inadvertent contact with pulsed conductors. 

NOTE 1 This requirement fs primarily intended to establish that a desirable level of safety [s present or is being 
maintained in the physical barrier. 

NOrE 2 When selecting the type of physical barrier, the likely presence·of young children should be a factor in 
considering the size of openings. 

CC.2 Location of electric security fence 

The electric fence should be separated from the public access area by means of a physical 
barrier. 

Where an electric fence is installed in an elevated position, such as on the inner side of a 
window or skylight. the physical barrier may be less than 1,5 m high where it covers the 
whole of the electric fence. If the bottom of the window or skylight is within a distance of 
1,5 m from the floor or access level then the physical barrier need only extend up to a height 
of 1,5 m above the floor or access level. 

CC.3 Prohibited zone for pulsed conductors 

Pulsed conductors shall not be installed within the shaded zone shown in Figure CC1. 

NOTE 1 Where an electric security fence is planned to run close to a site boundary, the relevant government 
authority should be consulted before lnstalfalion begins. 

NOTE 2 Typical electric security fence installations are shown in Figure CC2 and Figure CC3. 

CC.4 Separation between electric fence and physical barrier 

Where a physical barrier is installed in compliance with CC.3 at least one dimension in any 
opening should be not greater than 130 mm and the separation between the electric fence 
and the physical barrier should be 

within the range of 100 mm to 200 mm or greater than 1 000 mm where at least one 
dimension in each opening in the physical barrier is not greater than 130 mm; 

greater than 1000 mm where any opening in the physical barrier has all dimensions 
greater than 50 mm; 
less than 200 mm or greater than 1 000 mm where the physical barrier does not have any 
openings. 

NOTE 1 These restrictions are intended to reduce the possibility of persons making inadvertent contact with the 
pulsed conductors and to prevent them from becoming wedged between the electric fence and the physical 
batrier, thereby being exposed to multiple shocks from the energizer. 

NOTE 2 The separation is the perpendiciJlar distance between the electric fence and the.physical barrier. 

Customer: robert calton - No. of User(s): 1 - Company; 
Order No.: WS-2007-009528 - IMPORTANT: This file is COPY.right of [EC, Geneva,.Switzerland. Al! rights reserved. 
This file [s subject to a licence agreement. Enqu!rfes to Email: cuslserv@lec.ch - Tel.: +4122919 0211 



60335-2-76 © IEC:2002+A1:2006 -83-

CC.5 Prohibited mounting 

Electric fence conductors should not be mounted on a support used for any overhead power line. 

CC.6 Operation of electric security fence 

The conductors of an electric fence should not be energi,ed unless all authorized persons; 
within or entering the secure area, have been informed of its location. 

Where there is a risk of persons being injured by a secondary cause, appropriate additional 
safety precautions should be taken. 

NOTE An example of a secondary cause is where a person may be expected to fafl from a surface if contact is 
made with pulsed conductors. · 

Custarner: robert calton •No.of User(s): 1 - Company: 
Order No,: WS-2007-009528 - IMPORTANT: This file is COPY.right of IEC, Geneva, Switzerland. All rights reserved. 
This file is subject to a licence agreement. Enquiries to Email: custserv@iec.ch - Tel.: +41 22 919 02 11 



60335-2-76 © IEC:2002+A 1 :2006 

Key 

0 

E 
E 

ill 

A = Secure area 

B Public access area 

Physical barrier 

Prohibited area 

Electric security fence 

-85-

Figure cc;1 - Prohibited area for pulse conductors 

C!Jstomer: robert carton - No. of User{s): 1 - Company: 
Order No.: WS-2007-009528 - IMPOITTANT: This fife is copyright of !EC, Geneva, Switzerland. Al! rights reserved. 
This file is subject to a licence agreement. Enquiries to Email: custserv@lec.ch- Tel.: +41 22 919 0211 



60335-2-76 © IEC:2002+A1:2006 -87-

I 
G) • 

I 
j 

I , 

I=" ® ® 
G) 0 G) 0 0 

I ·~ =- " 
c 

' I' E E 

0· E 0 E 0 E 
0 

. E E 0 - 0 
0 "' 0 - 0 "' "' 

--

G) 
® 

G) 0 
® 

" ,!;; ·;, E 

0 ~ 0 E 
E 

0 0 
0 al "' 

/EC 1820105 

Key 

A= Secure area 

B = Public access area 

C = Barrier where required 

1 = Electrfc security fence 

2 = Physical barrier 

Figure CC.2 - Typical con$tructions where an electric 
security fence is exposed to the public 

Customer. robert calton - No, of User(s): 1 - Company: 
Order No.: WS-2007-009528 - IMPORTANT: This file ls copY.Tight of IEC, Geneva, SWitzerland. All rights reserved. 
This file is subject to a !Ice nee agreement. Enquiries to Email: custserv@iec.ch - Tel.: +41 22 919 02 11 

® 



60335-2,76 © IEC:2002+A 1 :2006 

0 
0 ' ' lf, 

' ,,~ 
Key 

A= Secure area 

8 = Public access area 

C = Barrier where required 

D = Glass window pane 

E = Skylight in roof 

1 = Electric security fence 

2 :::; Physical barrier 

-89-

~i 0 
0/f 

I 

® 
I 
I 

0 ® 

JEC 1821/05 

Figure CC.3 - Typical fence constructions where the electric 
security fence is installed in windows and skylights 

Customer: robert ca!!on - No. of User(s): 1 - Company: 
Order No,; WS-2007-009528 - IMPORTANT: This.file is copyright of IEC, Geneva, Switzerland. A!I rights reseived. 
This file is subject to a licence agreement Enquiries to Email: custserv@iec.ch - Tel.: +41 22 919 02 11 . 



60335-2-76 © IEC:2002+A1 :2006 -91 -

Bibliography 

The bibliography of Part 1 is applicable except as follows. 

Addition: 

IEC 60335-2-86, Household and similar electrical appliances - Safety - Part 2-86: Particular 
requirements for electric fishing machines 

IEC 60335-2-87, Household and similar electrical appliances - Safety - Part 2-87: Particular 
requirements for electric animal stunning equipment 

Customer: robert calton - No. of User{s): 1 - Company: 
Order No.: WS•2007-009528 - IMPORTANT: This file is copr.right of IEC, Geneva, Switzerfand. All rights reserved. 
This file is subject to a licence agreement. Enquiries ·to Emall: custserv@iec.ch - Tel.: +41 22 919 02 11 



Z-04-2018: 7950 Drew (Patera); Requests a Planned Unit Development in a R-3 District and 
requests a variation from Section VI.F.3.b(6) of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a 
Planned Unit Develo ment on 8.87 acres rather than the re uired minimum of 40 acres. 
HEARING DATE: 
March 5, 2018 

TO: 
Plan Commission 
Greg Trzupek, Chairman 

FROM: 
Evan Walter 
Asst. to Village Administrator 

PETITIONER: 
Nicholas Patera 

PETITIONER STATUS: 
Development Partner 

PROPERTY OWNER: 
Anthony Perino 
Jarper Properties 

EXISTING ZONING: 
R-3 Residential 

LAND USE PLAN: 
Recommends Residential Uses 

EXISTING LAND USE: 
Vacant Property; previously 
Single-Family Residential 

SITE AREA: 
8.87 Acres 

SUBDIVISION: 
Korinek' s Owners 

79th Street 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-04-2018: 7950 Drew Avenue (Patera) 
Page 2 of 4 

The petitioner is Nicholas Patera, consultant to the property owner at 7950 Drew A venue. The 
petitioner is seeking a Planned Unit Development (PUD) to build nine, detached, single-family 
homes approximately 2,200 square feet in size on a public street and a variation from Section 
VI.F.3 .b.(6) of the Zoning Ordinance to permit a PUD on 8.87 acres rather than the required 
minimum of 40 acres. Approximately 5.25 of the 8.87 acres of the property are located within the 
Flagg Creek Watershed, which is governed by DuPage County's Stormwater Management 
Ordinance, and is unbuildable. The petitioner's findings of fact describe the public benefit of the 
PUD as providing an in-demand housing type that will preserve open space and reduce 
disturbances to the natural areas, while providing a benefit to downstream neighbors by controlling 
stormwater runoff outside of the Watershed that is not presently restricted. 

Compliance with Comprehensive Plan 

The Burr Ridge Comprehensive Plan recommends that this area be developed as single-family 
residential homes. Section 4.1 of the Comprehensive Plan states: "Future residential developments 
should maintain, preserve and create additional wooded areas and other natural features, giving 
special consideration to topographical and floodplain conditions. Innovative design for residential 
site development that is sensitive to existing topography and natural features should be 
encouraged. In certain instances, the Village will consider allowing a transfer of density to achieve 
such development. " 

Compliance with Zoning Ordinance 

Minimum PUD Area: The petitioner seeks a variation to permit a Planned Unit Development on 
a property that is 8.87 acres rather than the required minimum of 40 acres. The proposed homes 
would be on building pads with common space between the homes. 

Setbacks: A table comparing the proposed setbacks of the PUD to those required by the R-3 
Residential District is found in Table 1. 

Table 1 

Required R-3 District Proposed PUD Street 

Right-of-Way Width 60 Feet 60 Feet 

Minimum Front Yard Setback from Curb 46 Feet* 20 Feet 

Minimum Corner Yard Building Setback 30 Feet 30 Feet 

Minimum Building Setback from Center of Street 60 Feet 42 Feet 

Minimum Side Yard Building Separations 20 Feet 20 Feet 

Minimum Rear Yard Building Separations 100 Feet 100 Feet 

Street Pavement Width 28 Feet 28 Feet 

Sidewalk Setback from Curb 10 Feet No Sidewalks Proposed 

Maximum Length of Cul de Sac Street 500 Feet 480 Feet 

*Calculated by adding the 30-foot front yard setback, IO-foot parkway, 5-foot sidewalk, and I-foot barrier 
between sidewalk and lot line. 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-04-2018: 7950 Drew Avenue (Patera) 
Page 3 of 4 

Lot Sizes and Density: The petitioner seeks approval for nine homes on 8.87 acres. Under R-3 
zoning, the petitioner would be permitted to create up to eight, 20,000 square foot lots with homes 
up to approximately 4,000 square feet in size on each lot. A comparison site plan for R-3 zoning 
is shown in the packet. In support of the request for a PUD, the developer is suggesting that "floor 
area density" of the proposed development will be significantly less than would be achieved with 
a standard R-3 subdivision with eight lots. If the developer built eight 4,000 square foot homes as 
permitted by current zoning, a total of 32,000 square feet of floor area would be possible. The 
proposed PUD would be limited to nine 2,200 square foot homes, resulting in a gross floor area of 
19,800 square feet; a net reduction 12,200 square feet. 

Compliance with Subdivision Ordinance 

The Planned Unit Development process combines the zoning and subdivision reviews-the approval 
of a preliminary PUD includes the approval of a preliminary plat of subdivision. Compliance with 
subdivision regulations and requests for modifications to those regulations are described below. 

Section VII.C.3 - Access to Right-of-way Required: All lots must have access to a public street, 
except that the Board of Trustees may approve private streets that are built to public street 
standards. This PUD requests a public street which will be located at an intersection 150' north 
from 80th Street, thus meeting the offset requirements in the Subdivision Ordinance. The proposed 
street would be built to Village structural standards for public, local residential streets. 

Section VII.8.a - Cul-De-Sac Streets: Cul-de-sac streets in single-family residential districts 
must not exceed 500 feet in center-line length. The proposed street is 480 feet in center-line length 
at its longest point. 

Section VII.C.9 - Half Streets: A half street improvement is required for any adjacent streets that 
are not built to the standards of the Subdivision Ordinance. Both half-streets on 79th Street and 
Drew A venue are under-improved streets (i.e. no curb, gutter, or sidewalk). Thus, a half street 
improvement is required consisting of a minimum of 20 feet of pavement width and a curb, 
sidewalk, and parkway trees on the adjacent side of the street. It should be noted that 79th Street 
was recently resurfaced in 2017 without adding curb, gutter or sidewalk on the half-street adjacent 
to this property. 

Section VII.C.11 - Dedication of Contiguous Rights of Way: All streets adjacent to a 
subdivision are required to be provided with the required minimum right-of-way width. Both the 
adjacent 79th Streets and Drew Avenue have existing full rights of way. 

Section VII.D.1 - Required Right-of-way Width: The proposed PUD includes a public street 
which would be classified as a local residential street. Local streets are required to be within a 60-
foot right-of-way and 120-foot cul-de-sac. The proposed street is shown with a 60-foot and 120-
foot easement with public utilities and street. 

Section VIII.D.2.f - Curbs: Local streets are required to be provided with a 86: 12 barrier curb; 
the petitioner has proposed a mountable M-3.12 curb. 

Section VIII.I - Public Sidewalks and Pathways: Sidewalks are required on both sides of all 
streets within the subdivision and on the adjacent side of any adjacent streets unless a donation in 
lieu of the required sidewalks are approved by the Board of Trustees after a recommendation from 
the Pathway Commission. The PUD is not proposing to include any sidewalks within the 
development nor along 79th Street or Drew A venue. The petitioner was discouraged from 
attempting to provide right-of-way improvements along Drew A venue due to its proximity to a 



Staff Report and Summary 
Z-04-2018: 7950 Drew Avenue (Patera) 
Page 4 of 4 

protected watershed on the west side of the road. Currently, there are no sidewalks adjacent to the 
property on 79th Street and Drew A venue. 

Section IX.G - Subdivision Fences and Entryway Monuments: A tiered retaining wall in the 
common area north of a new retention pond is proposed for the development. A subdivision sign 
is not shown on the petitioner's plans, however, the petitioner has stated that it one be located on 
the south side of the proposed street and has included an elevation of the proposed sign. 

Public Comment 

One resident has supported the PUD; they supported minimizing the footprint of building size on 
the buildable land and welcomed any engineering that can be done to improve flooding. One 
resident has opposed the PUD; they stated that the proposed homes were too small to be 
appropriate for the neighborhood. Finally, a resident wished to ask the petitioner if they will be 
disturbing the wetland in any fashion, and wanted to know more about the proposed compensatory 
area in the northwest comer of the property. 

Findings of Fact and Recommendation 

The petitioner has prepared findings of fact for the PUD which may be adopted if the Plan 
Commission is in agreement with those findings. The petition also includes a request for a 
variation. Below is a recap of these requests. 

Planned Unit Development: The PUD is based on the desire to satisfy a market demand for 
detached single family homes without private yards and to create a unique subdivision that 
preserves the natural character of the property. In order to accomplish these objectives, the PUD 
includes the following modifications to zoning and subdivision standards: 

• PUD Size: The petitioner requests a variation to permit a PUD on 8.87 acres rather than the 
required minimum of 40 acres. 

• Improvements to 79th Street and Drew Avenue: The petitioner proposes no improvements 
to be made to 79th Street or Drew A venue as these are areas that were either recently improved 
and/or are bordering natural areas. Typically, the Village has required a contribution to the 
capital fund and a contribution to the Pathway Fund in lieu of required street and sidewalk 
improvements. 

• Private Street: The proposed public street is proposed to be built with no sidewalk on either 
side of the street and with mountable curbs rather than barrier curbs. 

In conclusion, the petitioner is requesting designation of the property as a Planned Unit 
Development. If this petition is approved, it will represent a preliminary plat approval. The 
petitioner would then need to prepare final engineering plans for review by Village staff and a final 
plat of subdivision for approval by the Village Board of Trustees. 



 
 

Submitted for Plan Commission 
Village of Burr Ridge 

February 5, 2018 
 

 
 

Civil Engineering Owner/Developer Site and Landscape 

 
 

  
 

ADVANTAGE 
() 

CONSUL TING ENGINEERS 

JARPER PROPERTIES, LLC • teska 
associates 
627 GtoveStteet 
Evanston, Illinois 
60201-4474 



Teska Associates, Inc. 

 
 

     
 
 
 

Community Planning          Site Design         Development Economics         Landscape Architecture 

 
 
627 Grove Street Evanston, Illinois  60201- 4474   fax 847.869.2059     voice 847.869.2015    www.TeskaAssociates.com 

 

 
February 5, 2018 

Submitted for Plan Commission 
 
 

Table of Contents 
 

1. Cover Letter & Detailed Description of Special Use 

2. Completed Petition for Public Hearing 

3. Proof of Ownership 

4. Plat of Survey 

5. 8-Lot R3 Yield Capacity Plan 

6. Site Context Plan 

7. Conceptual Site Plan 

8. Conceptual Landscape Plan 

9. Landscape Details 

10. Sample Home Prototype Images and Building Elevations 

11.  Preliminary Site Engineering Plan 

12.  Findings of Fact 

13.  Public Notice Sign Consent Form 

14.  Additional documents – full (24x36”) size prints for Conceptual Site 
Plan, Landscape Plan and Preliminary Site Engineering Plan   

 



Teska Associates, Inc. 

 
 

     
 
 
 

Community Planning          Site Design         Development Economics         Landscape Architecture 

 
 
627 Grove Street Evanston, Illinois  60201- 4474   fax 847.869.2059     voice 847.869.2015    www.TeskaAssociates.com 

 

Evan Walter                   February 5, 2018 
Assistant to the Village Administrator 
Village of Burr Ridge 
7660 Country Line Rd.  
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 
(630)654-8181 Ext. 2000 
 
Cover Letter and project overview description 
7950 Drew Avenue 
Burr Ridge, IL. 
 
 
Dear Evan, 
 
We are pleased to provide our application forms and materials for special use consideration for 
a nine home planned residential cluster open space development on 8.87 acres located at 7950 
Drew Ave. in Burr Ridge. 
 
This proposed development is intended to be respectful to the Villages comprehensive plan by 
preserving and enhancing open space. The presence of site existing natural woodland features, 
topography, floodplain and wetland are specifically unique to this property. We feel the 
application to approach the Village for relief to their 40 acre minimum area which is merited as 
it being unique and exclusive to this application and property, not setting a precedent 
applicable to other properties in the Village. 
 
Benefits of the planned unit development allow this property to provide a neighborhood 
enhancement to manage on-site and off-site stormwater storage and flow, reduce impervious 
site coverage of rooftop and roadway, preserve the natural beauty of the open space and 
create a high value residential cluster home development that benefits the surrounding 
neighborhood and Burr Ridge residents. 
 
Regarding the home density, it is our goal to provide more compact ground floor living type 
single family detached homes on the property. The present zoning (see Yield Plan) allows for 
eight homes at 4,000 square feet each equal to 32,000 sq. ft. Our proposal is to provide a 
cluster home planned residential for nine homes at 2,200 sq. ft. and reduce the building area to 
19,800 sq. ft. which is 61% less square footage than the underlying zoning allowed. 
 
The rationale with cluster residential design is to preserve open space for buffer yards, storm 
water enhancement and provide managed open vistas as a benefit to our future residents and 



Teska Associates, Inc. 
 
 
627 Grove Street Evanston, Illinois  60201- 4474   fax 847.869.2059     voice 847.869.2015    www.TeskaAssociates.com 

the Burr Ridge neighbors. The proposed planned residential cluster will have HOA managed 
open space area that is 87% or 7.75 acres of the 8.87 acre site.  
 
The cluster home arrangement has maintained a 50’ and greater common area landscaped 
buffer yard building setback from the south and west neighbors. Home setback from Drew 
Avenue is 145’ +/- compared to the 30’ allowed under conventional R-3 zoning. 
 
The proposed access is a public right of way and road with curvilinear alignment so you are not 
simply looking down a straight row of homes from Drew Ave. The proposed road is offset 150’ 
north of 80th Street with a generous landscaped open space separation physically disconnecting 
the internal road right of way from the south neighboring property. 
 
Home architecture, site development work and overall landscape will be designed and built to 
be unified and coordinated as a compact, high quality, low maintenance neighborhood. 
 
We would like to hear back any questions or comments and be placed on the agenda for Village 
hearing on March 5, 2017. 
 
Jarper Properties will be delivering direct to the Village the 750’ offset neighbor mailing labels 
and a check and application form for the Village sign posting. 
 
Feel free to contact me, the property owner and developer Anthony Perino or Bill Zalewski the 
civil engineer. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration, 
 
 

 
Nicholas R. Patera 
Senior Vice President 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Teska Associates, Inc. 
 
 
627 Grove Street Evanston, Illinois  60201- 4474   fax 847.869.2059     voice 847.869.2015    www.TeskaAssociates.com 

Attachment A 
 

Reference Memo excerpt of dialog between the Village Administrator and Teska Associates as 
petitioner in the preparation of plans for 7950 Drew Avenue that may be helpful in reviewing the 
proposed development. 
 
Dear Doug,  
 
Following receipt of your December 14, 2017 email we have made further refinements to the site 
plan for 7950 Drew Ave. 
 
I am reciting and replying to the notes that you sent earlier and have attached plans reflecting our 
latest updates. 
 

• You have indicated your intent to request a planned unit development given that the 
proposed plan does not comply with standard R-3 District requirements.  The size of the 
land does not meet the minimum 40 acres land area for an R-3 PUD.  Thus, you will also 
need to request a text amendment or variation.  
 
It is our intent to request a variation to the standard R-3 as a special use PUD to request 
consideration of the parcel based on unique circumstances and hardship having an 
extensive amount of wetland and floodplain that has the opportunity to be enhanced and 
remain intact as an amenity feature and neighborhood benefit. 
 
This request anticipates relief be granted due to specific site conditions and preservation of 
natural areas. It the applicant’s intent to qualify consideration in a manner that is specific 
and unique conditions that exist on this property and not cause a precedent example to be 
set that could apply to other properties in the Village. 
 

• You should also address the required off site right of way improvements.  As previously 
noted, half street improvements and sidewalks are required on the adjacent sides of Drew 
Avenue and 79th Street.  
 
We are open to discussing minor improvements, please recall we did propose and were 
discouraged from restoration of the natural area which now cancels out any modifications 
to Drew Avenue grade improvements.  Looking at the present conditions there are no 
adjacent property sidewalks on south 79th or within the Drew Ave. neighborhood. This may 
be a factor of existing gradient adjacent to the road, presence of guard rail barrier on 79th 
and neighbor sentiment to maintain a less urban feel in the Drew Ave. neighborhood. 
 

• The alignment of the proposed street with 80th Street appears to violate the Subdivision 
Ordinance standard.  A center line offset of at least 150 feet is required.  This is a 
significant traffic safety concern. 
 
We have provided an intersection offset of 150’ north from 80th street. This creates an 
attractive entry approach and allows for a residential use to remain as landscape buffer 
margin to separate the r.o.w. from our south neighbor. 



Teska Associates, Inc. 
 
 
627 Grove Street Evanston, Illinois  60201- 4474   fax 847.869.2059     voice 847.869.2015    www.TeskaAssociates.com 

• The Village has allowed but generally discourages new streets adjacent to the side or rear 
lot lines of existing residential lots.  Besides the impact of a street on what is otherwise a 
relatively private yard, the location of the street changes an interior lot line into a corner 
side lot line for the adjacent property.  This impacts the setbacks and permitted accessory 
structures for the adjacent lot.  
 
The relocated new proposed street is offset 150’ at the entry and 50’ minimum distance 
from the south property line. The landscape area between will become deed restricted, 
dedicated residential open space, rather than an abutting R.O.W...  The landscape area is 
part of the overall 87 % residential open space and will establish a separation of the new 
street r.o.w. from the abutting adjacent property. It is out intent to retain the residential 
open landscape area and prevent imposing a non-conforming setback situation impact on 
the neighboring property to the south. 

 
Thank you for your constructive review and direction. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 

 
Nicholas R. Patera 
Senior Vice President 



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
PETITION FOR PUBLIC HEARING 

PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY : 7950 Drew Avenue PIN # 0936201 QQ4 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER, Anthony Perino, Jarper Properties, LLC - Series 7 
(All correspondence will be directed to the Petitioner) 

PETIT I ONER 'S AD RESS 16 W 2 31 S Frontage Rd., Suite 17, Burr Ridge IL 60527 

PHONE: (630) 240-9500 

EMAIT., : aperino@jarperpropertiesllc.com 

PROPERTY owNER, Anthony Perino STATUS OF PETITIONER: 

OWNER, s ADDRESS: Same as above PHONE: Same as above 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

PROPERTY ACREAGE/SQ FOOTAGE, 8. 8 7 Acres EXISTING ZONING: R-3 

EXISTING USE/IMPROVEMENTS: Vacant Residential 

suBDrvrsroN, Korinek's Owners A. P. Pt. 1 

A CORR!l:NT PLAT OF SURVEY WITH LEGAL DESCRIPTION MUST BE ATTACHED 

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST 

PLEASE INDICATE THE TYPE OF PUBLIC H~ARING REQUESTED AND PROVIDE A DETAILED 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE, REZONING, TEXT AMENDMENT, OR VARIATION(S) 

INCLUDING A REFERENCE TO THE APPROPRIATE ORDINANCE SECTION(S) AND REGULATION(Sl: 

[ZJ Special Use • Rezoning D Text Amendment [ZJ Variation(s) 

P.U.D. for a nine home ~lanned residential develoement (see attached narrative) 

Please Provide Written Description of Request - Attach Extra Pages If Necessary 

The above information and the attached Plat of Survey are true and accurate to the best 
of my knowledge. .1 1mderstand the information contained in this petition will be used c-,-~~z: ~tice for public hearing. I ackn=ledge that I will be held 

p~l £ any costs ade necessary by an error in this petition. 

/IV\ I\ - -"' ,,. ~ . 02/05/2018 
l'lo.titi on!l:: .. s Signature - Date Petition is Filed 



2/5/2018 Parcel Viewer

http://gis.dupageco.org/parcelviewer/ 1/1

City of Chicago, County of DuPage, Esri, H

200ft

41.745 -87.920 Degrees

Parcel Viewer

+
–

 7950 Drew Ave, Burr Ridge

Show search results for 7950 D…

Cadastral Realestate:DREW AVE

General Property Information:  
PIN#  
0936201004  

Property Address:  
7950 DREW AVE  
BURR RIDGE IL 60527  

Owner: 

JARPER PROP LLC SERIES 7  

Property City:   Burr Ridge 

Property Class: R 

Acreage:          8.87 

Acre_Source:   Calculated 

FCV LAND: 347580
Zoom to

Proof of Ownership
Source: DuPage County 
Information Technology Department
GIS Division
http://dupage.maps.arcgis.com/home

• 

HIGHLAND CT 

~ 

g ... 
! - ---'-------. 

79TH $, 

~ 
3: 

~---~ii! _c--=c 

-- ·l 
Fl -----

t----'-121_11 -- ~ 
z 

----------..712ft~ - • • 
8 1---------< ... 
~ 
l: 

., . 

javascript:void(0);


Project
Site

PLAT OF SURVEY 
-·_: · .:_ · :. -~ ~--~:,; ~~-=r rr _ .. _ --: ··· · ., f · - · r- • 

_ _________ >_o~1_J~iti-~,.-~-----~}_'~;..~·'_-\--->~t'~,,~;,_,_< ___________ 0 
_ _ +1_1! ___ -+'._>'--"/~,. -~'-~ 

- --~--~ ----. ..., 
... ·---~- - .. -~-- - - -- -T""" • 

! 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - __s:_""'yc;.-.,r: - - --

~ 

Be: 
'II 

~61' ~ ~~! :.: ~\ ... a 
f s~ I 
b 

aw ~ 
~? i ..,-

I "'i ) !d~ 
t,Jt' 
..J 

~ 
:> 
j 

a:, 
0 
0 
< ..,. 

~~~----= .. _-~=.- ~~~e~=-==.=-...=-~-~~~~ .. ___ ..., CWl.)'llfl' 

D -.It ..,,,... ~..-,,. 
ca flA:'l!Do.:n~ 
.to, utll"n'raJ! 

" --ISllAff'CtilQUL..GIM.T 

. . e 
r, 8 0 0 

II 

~ 
"' 
t .; 
"' ... 

-- ---- .--~--

; 

; © 
: ""-
' +--

! 

I 
J ., ., 
DI _, 
f l ., 

·• · "I 
I 

' , 
a 

0 

tJ 
( 

I 
I i cl 
I -~ I 
I 

j 
I 

l l 

. r 
) i l 

6 I ·_ 
I 

J 

~L:==========================================:J~ 



50'

739'

520'

742'

79th Street

D
re

w
 A

ve
nu

e

1234

5
6 7 8Primary Lot Size =

20,005 s.f. Primary Lot
Size =
20,006 s.f.

Primary Lot
Size =
20,007 s.f.

Lot Size =
20,054 s.f.

Lot Size = 20,008 s.f. Lot Size =
20,007 s.f.

Lot Size =
20,009 s.f.

Lot Size =
20,002 s.f.

60'30'

50'

30'

10'

10'

30'

30'

50'

10'

60' ROW28'

Storm
Water
Parcel

R60'

Existing Pond

Storm
Water
Parcel

Wetland &
Buffer

Mitigation /
Detention
10,446 s.f.

Typical
4,000 s.f
Home

Lot Size = 2.13 Ac. Lot Size = 1.47 Ac. Lot Size = 1.65 Ac.

Burr Ridge, IL

7950 Drew Avenue
February 5, 2018

JARPER PROPERTIES, LLC
16 W. 231 S. Frontage Road #17
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

R3 Min. Lot Size = 20,000 s.f.
Min. Lot Width = 100'

Naturalized Detention Area with
Wetland Plantings

8-Lot R3 Yield Capacity Plan
Provides for 8 Homes at 4,000 s.f. each; Total 32,000 s.f.

SHEET L-1

Total Property Area = 8.87 Ac.

Typical 4,000 s.f. Home
Footprint for Reference

0' 30' 60' 120'

• 

·-
~ ,.,, .. 

L=:J 1$ 

II I • 

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
pvc04

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
700.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
701.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
699.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
704.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
712.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
707.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
705.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
707.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
700.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
698.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
705.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
700.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
707.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
707.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
707.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
707.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
699.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
702.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
702.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
698.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
698.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
698.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
704.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
701.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf16

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf17

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf15

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf14

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf13

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf12

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf11

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf10

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf9

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf8

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf5

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf7

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf6

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf4

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf3

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf2

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf1

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
691



Burr Ridge, IL

7950 Drew Avenue
February 5, 2018

Site Context Plan
SHEET L-0

JARPER PROPERTIES, LLC
16 W. 231 S. Frontage Road #17
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

800'400'200'0'
Total Property Area = 8.87 Ac.

Project
Site

rr================================:i11 

FLJ 1$ 

--------• -~II .... 

• Ill 



50'

739'

520'

742'

79th Street

D
re

w
 A

ve
nu

e

50'

50'

Existing Trees

Pond

28'

60'

Retaining
Walls

150'

CL

CL

25'

20'

10'

Rain
Garden

HWL

Retaining
Wall Overflow

Channel

NW
L

HW
L

NWL

Burr Ridge, IL

7950 Drew Avenue
February 5, 2018

Conceptual Site Plan
SHEET L-2

0' 30' 60' 120'

JARPER PROPERTIES, LLC
16 W. 231 S. Frontage Road #17
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

9 Homes on Commonly Owned Open Space Plan
Proposed 9 Homes at 2,200 s.f. Each
Total 19,800 s.f. (38.5% less than R3 Yield Plan)

Total Property Area = 8.87 Ac.
Homes+Drives =1.08 Ac. (12.2%)
Dedicated Open Space/Common Area
Managed by Homeowner Association
=7.79 Ac (87.8%)

9

8

7

6

5 4

3

2

1

60' ROW

FLJ 1$ 

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
pvc04

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
700.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
701.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
699.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
704.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
712.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
707.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
705.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
707.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
700.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
698.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
705.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
700.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
707.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
707.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
699.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
702.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
702.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
698.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
698.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
698.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
704.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
701.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf16

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf17

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf15

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf14

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf13

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf12

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf11

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf10

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf9

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf8

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf5

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf7

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf6

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf4

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf3

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf2

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf1

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
691



50'

739'

520'

742'

79th Street

D
re

w
 A

ve
nu

e

50'

50'

Existing Trees

Pond

28'

60'

Retaining
Walls

150'

CL

CL

25'

20'

10'

Rain
Garden

HWL

Retaining
Wall Overflow

Channel

NW
L

HW
L

NWL

Burr Ridge, IL

7950 Drew Avenue
February 5, 2018

Conceptual Landscape Plan
SHEET L-3

0' 30' 60' 120'

JARPER PROPERTIES, LLC
16 W. 231 S. Frontage Road #17
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

9

8

7

6

5 4

3

2

1

60' ROW

See Sheet L-4 for Plant Schedule

• 

• :I.£ 
Ill 

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
pvc04

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
700.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
701.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
699.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
704.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
712.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
707.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
705.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
707.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
700.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
698.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
705.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
700.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
707.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
707.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
699.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
702.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
702.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
698.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
698.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
698.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
704.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
701.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf16

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf17

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf15

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf14

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf13

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf12

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf11

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf10

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf9

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf8

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf5

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf7

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf6

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf4

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf3

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf2

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf1

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
691



45'

60'

60'
Public ROW

28' Road

Burr Ridge, IL

7950 Drew Avenue
February 5, 2018

JARPER PROPERTIES, LLC
16 W. 231 S. Frontage Road #17
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Typical Building

Details
SHEET L-4

Wetland Buffer and Trail
Example Image

Rain Garden

Approx. 2,200 s.f. Home
With 2-Car Garage

Parking on Front Drive

NTS

Retaining Wall Example
Fond Du Lac Stone
8-10" wide, 12-24" long, dry stack stone
WWW.BUECHELSTONE.COM

 (VARIES)

(VARIES)

FILTER FABRIC

FOND DU LAC
STONE BLOCKS

Retaining Wall Section

DRAIN TILE

8" DEEP GRANULAR BASE
90% COMPACTED

NTS

8" DEEP GRANULAR BASE
90% COMPACTED

                        
                        SHADE TREE 44

2.5" cal., B&B
                        Acer platanoides / Norway Maple
                        Acer platanoides `Crimson King` / Crimson King Maple
                        Acer rubrum `Red Sunset` / Red Sunset Maple
                        Acer saccharum `Legacy` / Legacy Sugar Maple
                        Gleditsia triacanthos inermis `Skyline` / Skyline Honey Locust
                        Pyrus calleryana `Aristocrat` / Aristocrat Flowering Pear
                        Pyrus calleryana `Redspire` / Redspire Callery Pear
                        Quercus muehlenbergii / Chinkapin Oak
                        Tilia cordata / Littleleaf Linden
                        Tilia tomentosa / Silver Linden
                        Ulmus x `Frontier` / American Elm
                        Ulmus x `Pioneer` / Pioneer Elm
                        

                        ORNAMENTAL 64
6 feet in height, B&B/Multi Stem

                        Amelanchier x grandiflora / Apple Serviceberry
                        Amelanchier x grandiflora `Autumn Brilliance` / `Autumn Brilliance` Serviceberry
                        Cercis canadensis / Eastern Redbud
                        Cornus florida / Eastern Dogwood
                        Crataegus crus-galli / Cockspur Hawthorn
                        Crataegus crusgalli `Cruzam` / Cruzam Thornless Cockspur Hawthorn
                        Malus x `Prairifire` / Prairifire Crab Apple
                        Malus x `Spring Snow` / Spring Snow Crab Apple
                        Pyrus calleryana / Ornamental Pear
                        Syringa reticulata `Ivory Silk` / Ivory Silk Japanese Tree Lilac
                        

                        EVERGREEN 61
6 feet in height

                        Juniperus chinensis `Keteleeri` / Keteleeri Chinese Juniper
                        Picea abies / Norway Spruce
                        Picea omorika / Serbian Spruce
                        Picea pungens `Colorado Green` / Blue Spruce
                        Pinus nigra / Austrian Pine
                        Pseudotsuga menziesii / Douglas Fir
                        Thuja occidentalis / American Arborvitae
                        Thuja occidentalis `Smaragd` / Emerald Green Arborvitae
                        Thuja plicata `Green Giant` / Western Red Cedar
                        

                        WETLAND EDGE SEED MIX      9,041 sf
-
                        

                        STORMWATER SEED MIX      4,147 sf
-

Conceptual Plant Schedule

i 

t 
i 

------

0 

0 

[] 
~ 

• --- II 



February 5, 2018

JARPER PROPERTIES, LLC
16 W. 231 S. Frontage Road #17
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Burr Ridge, IL

7950 Drew Avenue
Sample Home Prototype Images

SHEET L-5

~u====================~~ 

o~~ 
OJJIOIUI -,a, 
D~- •• ---- -... c_,..~-•=-
TOT"'- -~;; -

Ill 



DELINEATED
WETLAND WITHIN
EX. PUBLIC R.O.W.
±0.34 ACRES

50' BUFFER

DELINEATED
ON-SITE WETLAND

±3.57 ACRES

EX. 1% ANNUAL CHANCE
FLOODPLAIN ELEV. 691.3

WETLAND LIMITS

50' BUFFER

~
L
~
~
I
 

L
I 111Jl11i1 '.I.:!llllU

S N
IY

II: m
 

:
>

T
I
~

 9N
ll.'l[IW

M
X

J
3

9
Y

lllY
M

IV
 

N
O

ll:JnlliSN
O

::> ~O
J lO

N
 

'II ',Ifla
ill lllln

a
 

L.:909 71 '3G
G

I~ ~~ns 
~

, ,. 
-

f-----=,IfiN==~::.V.:_,,::Al=3:===ll:::Oc...:c06:.:!l:::l.:___--1n 311ns 
'01/D

~ 3'.Jl;llN
O

~J 
·s 

l,Z
M

9ii:e ~ ~
 ~ 

N
T

id
 

:Jll 'S:Jl.ill:JdO
~d H

ld~\/r 
~
~
 

-
lllJ

l!lll~
IJ

lllb
l~

 n
IY

!.llW
I1:!R

ld
 

Ill 

D
 

/ 
/ 

I 
/ 

/ 
/ 

I 
/ 

/ 
/ 

I 
/ 

I 
/ 

I 
/1

 

z 0 F 
1S 

• 
g 

c,.1 :r,m .wma~ 

""' 

\ \ \ z
-
•
-
-, 

•• 

• 



50'

739'

520'

742'

79th Street

D
re

w
 A

ve
nu

e

50'

50'

Existing Trees

Pond

28'

60'

Retaining
Walls

150'

CL

CL

25'

20'

10'

Rain
Garden

HWL

Retaining
Wall Overflow

Channel

NW
L

HW
L

NWL

Burr Ridge, IL

7950 Drew Avenue
February 5, 2018

Conceptual Landscape Plan
SHEET L-3

0' 30' 60' 120'

JARPER PROPERTIES, LLC
16 W. 231 S. Frontage Road #17
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

9

8

7

6

5 4

3

2

1

60' ROW

See Sheet L-4 for Plant Schedule

Iii 

,, 

X 6 7.1 I 
X6~~.91 

X701.78 

Iii 

\ 

\ 
i 

, 694.84 

~ 
I 

/1 : 
/ I I 

I I 

/ I ~ -" / __ ---j- ----7 I 

/ I 

I 

I 

I 

X 108.50 

- -X 689.33 

X 690.29 

X 681.52 

x: 693.38 

/ 

X 692. 

,, 'j 

) 
I 
I 

Iii 

Iii 

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
pvc04

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
686.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
700.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
689.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
687.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
688.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
701.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
699.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
704.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
712.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
707.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
705.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
703.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
707.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
700.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
698.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
705.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
700.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
707.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
707.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
708.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
697.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
699.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
702.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
702.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
698.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
696.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
694.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
698.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
698.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
704.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
701.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
706.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
709.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf16

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf17

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf15

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf14

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf13

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf12

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf11

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf10

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf9

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf8

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf5

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf7

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf6

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf4

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf3

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf2

AutoCAD SHX Text
wlf1

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
690.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
691.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
695.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
692.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
693

AutoCAD SHX Text
694

AutoCAD SHX Text
696

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
689

AutoCAD SHX Text
688

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
691

AutoCAD SHX Text
692

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
691



DELINEATED
WETLAND WITHIN
EX. PUBLIC R.O.W.
±0.34 ACRES

50' BUFFER

DELINEATED
ON-SITE WETLAND

±3.57 ACRES

EX. 1% ANNUAL CHANCE
FLOODPLAIN ELEV. 691.3

WETLAND LIMITS

50' BUFFER

••• 

n 
ro 

PROPOSED 
---<---<· 

LEGEND 

DESCRIPTION 
STORM SEWER 

EXISTING 
---(----c 

--ow--- WATER MAIN WITH SIZE 
SANITARY SEWER 

RIGHT-OF-WAY 

CONTOUR 

---W---

-----<J----<J 

---42 --- - - -701- - -

+ 43.2 
® 
® 

• 
• • 
fl -• ' 
-~ -

SPOT GRADE 
SANITARY MANHOLE 

STORM MANHOLE 
STORM INLET 

STORM CATCH BASIN 

FIRE HYDRANT 

BUFFALO BOX 

GATE VALVE W/VAULT 

STREET LIGHT 

STREET LIGHT W /MAST 

OVERFLOW DIRECTION 

CURB 

+ 701.30 
@ 

@ 

• 
0 

tf 

-xx--xx-xx SILT FENCE 

ROAD SIGN 

ELECTRIC 

CAS 

~ 
- ' 
-c-

-0-

TF 
TD 

TW, BW 
R~ 

R 
HWL/NWL 

co 
FOC 

UTILllY POLE 

DEPRESSED CURB FOR RAMP /DRIVEWAY 

TOP OF FOUNDATION 

TOP OF CURB, DEPRESSED 

TOP WALL, BOTTOM OF WALL 

RIM FOR STRUCTURES 

RISER FOR SANITARY SERVICE 

HIGH/NORMAL WATER LEVEL 

CLEAN OUT 
FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION 

GENERAL NOTES 

p 
-c-
-c-

-0-

1. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO APPLICABLE SECTIONS OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS 
FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION IN ILLINOIS AND STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND 
WATER MAIN CONSTRUCTION IN ILLINOIS AND THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCES FOR THE VILLAGE OF 
BURR RIDGE. 

2. ALL SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE PVC PIPE, TYPICALLY ASTM D-3034, SOR 26, 8" DIAMETER, 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 

3. ALL STORM SEWERS SHALL BE REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE ASTM C- 76, SIZES TO BE DETERMINED 
AT TIME OF FINAL ENGINEERING. 

4, ALL WATER MAIN TO BE DUCTILE IRON PIPE, CLASS 52. SIZE TO BE 8" DIAMETER UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE. DEPTH 5'-6" FROM FINISHED SURFACE ELEVATION. 

5, A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF TEN FEET SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN ALL WATER MAINS 
AND STORM/SANITARY SEWERS & STRUCTURES. 

6. LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE TO BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO FINAL 
ENGINEERING AND SHOULD BE VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 

7. PROPOSED ELEVATIONS AND GRADING, PROPOSED UTILITY SIZES AND LOCATIONS, AS WELL AS 
PROPOSED SECTIONS AND DETAILS SHOWN HEREIN ARE SCHEMATIC AND PRELIMINARY IN NATURE 
AND ARE SUBJECT TO REVISION AT THE TIME OF FINAL ENGINEERING. 

8, APPROPRIATE EASEMENTS FOR ALL UTILITIES WILL BE PROVIDED AT THE TIME OF FINAL ENGINEERING 
AND SHALL BE REFLECTED ON THE Pl.Al 

9. UTILITY EASEMENTS FOR SEWERS AND WATER MAIN OUTSIDE OF PUBLIC R.O.W. ARE TO BE PROVIDED 
AS WELL AS STORM WATER MANAGEMENT EASEMENTS FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT FACILITIES. 

10. ALL SIDEWALKS ARE TO BE CONCRETE AND HAVE RAMPS AT INTERSECTIONS WITH CURBS TO MEET 
THE MOST RESTRICTIVE ADA CODE REQUIREMENTS. 

NOTE: SPECIAL PAVING AREAS TO BE DESIGNED BY OTHERS. 

1.0% MIN. 

E 1•~ F 

A 
B D 

C 

A 1.5" BITUMINOUS CONCRETE SURFACE COURSE, HOT MIX ASPHALT, MIX. C, N50 
B 2" BITUMINOUS CONCRETE BINDER COURSE, HOT MIX ASPHALT, IL19, N50 
C 6" BITUMINOUS CONCRETE BASE COURSE, HOT MIX ASPHALT, IL19, N50 
D 2" CA-6 SUB-BASE, TY. B. 
E CONG. CURB AND GUTTER, m'E M-3.12 {UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE) 
F 6" TOP SOIL AND SEEDING 

6RPJW,T PAJRMENT SECTION 

SITE LOCATION MAP 

• • ' ! 

75m 

0 
~ 

w 
z 
~ 

w Mldwa~Dr 

' be: ~ 
SITE LOCATION 

i 
7~111 St 

@ 

@ 

1111 

'" 

! 

i5 81stSI 
~ 

0 

'a 

/9th St 
79TH STREIT 

7gt1, SI 

" . 
St Mark Copllc Orthodox "'.-•• 

Chu_J;!:h Of Chlcago _ 

• 
8161$1 81slSI 

• 
I 
! 

" ~ 
[l'.'. 8Dlh St 
0 g 

~ 1,,,,.,-c, ... ei 

i • 

791h SI 

N 

1 
•5-

! 
' 83rd St 63rd SI 8~rd St German Churcti Rd 

R3rdSt 

X 684.0 

36" CPP INV E= eaa.S8 

aa" GPP INV """ """·"" 

" ~:;,, •• 

srna" MH 

-CPP. INV E= 690. 79 

"''!}' #0~ . /"' 
✓ 

a· vep INV E= 680.70 
a· vep INV W= 680.70 

/ 

-- ' ---•ml,,- __ ,_ - - - - ------ ·690 

X 090~0 .,._ >«"·" 

I noo.74 

• 

+• PVC 
INV=~B.t._ 

/ -
• C 

\ I V. 

• .•• 

PROPOSED B.FE. LINE 

x•"· J 

/7 
/ I 

I 

/ 
/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

_/ sJ~~o '1 
/ c X 

,...,, T "''I:,"' 
/ ; , I 

' " ++ 
X71•.4 

- ::-~p I 
BET¾EEN PARCELS 
AS ~ONUMENTEO 

X 700.2• 

/ 
FENCE CORNER/ 
D.2"S / 

I 
X7<l8.58 

X700,50 

ALUMINUM 
FENCE 

X707.G7 

-X7•7.'2 

79th 

B" \O' INV W- 681.75 

DETENTION VOLUME @J,aS\a,e. 
- REQ.h!IRED = 2.~ CLEJ ± _F . 

~ - 6BB 

X OBJ.'8 

I 

/ 
"J • I ., 

• I 
\; 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

\ ~~ l 
I I I 
I I 
I . I I 

I/ \1 \ 
' 

S ITARY MH 
=692.1B 

P INV E= 682.78 
P INV W:a 682.78 

8" VCP INV 5= 682.78 

I 
I 

I 
I 

..... l 

I 
I I 
I I 
11 I ...... 

I 
STORM MH 
RIM=OB0.41 I 

I 
I 

36" CPP INV W-666.01 
24" acp INV S-686.16 

\ , ...... 2 

I " "'·" 

I I x O .45 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I X ' 7' 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

\ X ' ,lo I 
I I 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

l"J ~~ ., 'i 
I \ 12" ClliP 

'f c--t-lNV. E=669.13 
INV. W-SB0.13 

"'" ,5' 

\ 
\ 
\ 
I 
I 12" CMP 

I 
I 

INV. E=669.0C 
INV. 11'=680.D" 

/ ......_ --- -690-

RELOCATE 
POWER POLE 

1-1=°---r--' 
REMO E~ B" WM 
BElW EN Vf LVES 

\ NEW " vlLVE ON 
,- -d EX. 8 W 

...-- IN =UNSEEN 

-

12" ClliP 
INV.=710.10 

' "·" 

·o 
0 

4:1 

I/ 

N 

1 
•5-

! 
GRAPHIC SCALE 1 • = 40' 

0 20· 4-0• 

696.o I 696.o 
fe-,·ts·rs· 

TW=695.5 --• 

BW=693.5 

BW=691.0 

SECTION A-A 
N.T.S. 

so· 

TW=693.5/693.0 

VARIES 

NWL=690.0 

FEBRUARY I 2018 
JOB: 16-086 

SHEET: 

Cl 
OF 1 



 
As per Section XII.K.7 of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance, 
for a special use to be approved, the petitioner must confirm all of 
the following findings by providing facts supporting each finding. 

 
a. The use meets a public necessity or otherwise provides a service 

or opportunity that is not otherwise available within the Village 
and is of benefit to the Village and its residents. 
 
Creation of a planned residential cluster development reduces 
disturbances to the north natural area, wetland and flood plain 
and provides benefit to the downstream neighbors by controlling 
storm water runoff that is not presently restricted. 
 
 

b. The establishment, maintenance, or operation of the special use 
will not be detrimental to, or endanger the public health, safety, 
morals, comfort, or general welfare. 
 
The benefit of a compact cluster arrangement for the proposed 
homes as a planned unit residential development produces 61% less 
square footage (19,800 sq. ft.) of home area compared to the 
allowable (32,000 sq. ft.) of home area on the same property of a 
the conventional R-3 zoning district, it is distinct and unique 
to this property only. The result of petitioning for a special 
use will allow a less intensive but high value use compared to 
the conventional R-3 zoning, therefore the special use will not 
be detrimental to or endanger the public health, safety, morals, 
comfort or general welfare. 
 

c. The special use will not be injurious to the uses and enjoyment 
of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes 
already permitted, nor substantially diminish or impair property 
values within the neighborhood in which it is to be located. 
 
The location of proposed planned unit development homes are 
specifically placed to emphasize open space and view preservation 
of 7.7 acres (87%) of the site. The ability to view natural areas 
and planned and commonly managed landscape open space area will 
benefit the use and enjoyment to this development and provide 
attractive benefit to surrounding neighbors and travelers on 79th 
and Drew Ave.  The proposed homes and open space areas will be 
maintained and managed in a consistent manner as a maintenance 
free setting providing enhancement and to neighborhood property 
values. The open space will be deed restricted and provide an 
open space buffer to separate the proposed internal road from the 

7950 Drew Ave. Burr Ridge IL 

Findings of Fact 
Special Use 
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance 

Address: 



neighboring property to the south as a landscape separation and 
not impose a requirement for corner lot building setback 
imposition to the neighboring south property. 
 
 

d. The establishment of the special use will not impeded the normal 
and orderly development and improvement of the surrounding 
property for uses permitted in the district. 

 
The establishment of a special use as a planned cluster 
development allows for the preservation of open space natural 
area, wetlands, floodplain and views is specific to the 7950 Drew 
property. Given the unique nature of the property configuration 
and presence of natural areas, topography, wetland and floodplain, 
this petition will not act as a catalyst for other properties to 
justify planned unit development. 
 
The proposed planned development will create enhanced property 
value and not have detrimental impact to the normal and orderly 
development and demonstrate an improvement to benefit the 
surrounding property. Management of the homes and landscape 
common areas will act as a positive catalyst to show property 
improvement in a unified, well maintained and coordinated manner. 
 
 

e. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and/ or necessary 
facilities have been or will be provided. 
 
The preliminary engineering of the site as a planned development 
provides for comprehensive engineering design at one time 
providing adequate site grading, utility routing and road access 
that are complementary to the site and surrounding infrastructure. 
 
 

f. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide ingress 
and egress so designed as to minimize traffic congestion in the 
public streets. 
 
The proposed Drew Ave. access road is offset 150' north of from 
80th St. to provide safe ingress and egress separation and clear 
sight lines. The type of proposed residential floorplan features 
ground floor as the primary living area intended to produce low 
density traffic flow to minimize congestion at a level that is 
suitable for Drew Ave. design capacity as a residential collector 
street. 
 

g. The proposed special use is not contrary to the objectives of the 
Official Comprehensive Plan of the Village of Burr Ridge as 
amended. 



 
The proposed use respects underlying residential R-3 zoning 
density by producing a restrained 19,800 sq. ft. (61% less) of 
home building area and is less than the allowable 32,000 sq. ft. 
allowable under conventional R-3 development. The reduced home 
size and reduced impervious area abides by the Comprehensive Plan 
recommendations allowing protection of the natural areas, 
wetlands and floodplain areas. The proposed plan incorporates as 
a coordinated theme by using native landscape, rural streetscape 
character and unified neighborhood identifying elements. The 
proposed residential cluster site plan allows homes to be compact 
and arranged in a group to create views, enhance natural 
topography, wetlands and floodplain and to preserve natural 
wooded and landscaped areas. 
 

h. The special use shall, in other respects, conform to the 
applicable regulations of the district in which it is located, 
except as such regulations may, in each instance, be modified 
pursuant to the recommendations of the Plan Commission or, if 
applicable, the Zoning Board of Appeals. 
 
The special use as a planned unit development provides 
flexibility that allows for a clustered arrangement of homes with 
reduced building square footage than otherwise attainable by 
conventional R-3 standards. This provision allows for compact 
development and results in providing a greater open area of the 
site to be preserved in a park like open space setting, managed 
and maintained in perpetuity by covenants and restrictions for 
the enhancement of the neighborhood. 

 



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 
PLAN COMMISSION AND 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Consent to Install Public Notice Sign 

The owner of the property referenced below, or an authorized representative 

of the owner, which is the subject of a public hearing before the Village of 

Burr Ridge Plan Commission or Zoning Board of Appeals, hereby consents to 

allow the Village of Burr Ridge to install a public notice sign on the aforesaid 

property. The public notice sign will be erected 15 to 30 days prlor to the 

public bearing and will remain on the property until it is removed by the 

Village of Burr Ridge subsequent to a final dispensation of petition request, 

Street Address of Subject Property: 7590 Drew Ave. 

Property Owner or Petitioner: 

Jarper Properties, LLC 





I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
\ 

\ 

\ 



7660 County Line Rd. • Burr Ridge, IL 60527 
(630) 654-8181 • Fax (630) 654-8269 • www.burr-ridge.gov 

February 14, 2018 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

Dear Property Owner: 

Mickey St raub 
Mayor 

Karen J. Thomas 
Village C lerk 

J. D ouglas Pollock 
Village Admin istrator 

The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals hereby provides notice that a public 
hearing will be conducted to consider the following petition: 

1. Z-04-2018: 7950 Drew Avenue The Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals will 
hold a public hearing to consider a request by Nicholas Patera for special use approval as 
per Section VI.F.2.h of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to approve a Planned Unit 
Development and requests a variation from Section VI.F.3.b.{6) of the Burr Ridge Zoning 
Ordinance to permit a Planned Unit Development on 8.87 acres rather than the required 
minimum of 40 acres; all of which is to accommodate the proposed development of 9 
single-family homes with private streets and with floor areas of approximately 2,200 
square feet. The petition number and property address is Z-04-2018: 7950 Drew Avenue 
and the Permanent Real Estate Index Number is: 09-36-201-004. 

A public hearing to consider this petition is scheduled for: 

Date: 

Time: 

Location: 

Monday, March 5, 2018 

7:30 P.M. or as soon thereafter as the matter may be heard. 

Village of Burr Ridge 
Board Room 
7660 South County Line Road 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Additional information is on file and available for public review at the Burr Ridge Village Hall 
or contact: 

Evan Walter, Assistant to the Village Administrator 
{630) 654-8181 ext. 2010 
ewa lter@bu rr-ridge .gov 

All persons interested in commenting on the proposed request will be given an opportunity 
to do so at the public hearing. Written statements are encouraged and will be reviewed by 
the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals if received at the Village Hall on or before the 
Wednesday preceding the public hearing. 



James W. SPerlak 

111 w. 79th St. 

5160® 

Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

Theodore Schmidt 
9S175 Drew Ave. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Ashraf Darwish 
16150 Kingsport Rd. 
Orland Park, IL 60467-5602 

Jamel & TM Alikhan 
371 Highland Ct. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

A & M Spasov Kostadinov 
8048 Hamilton Ave. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

David & L Erickson 
137 Krami Dr. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

Michael & Tamara Mortell 
7813 Drew Ave. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Charles & J M Shaffer 
7807 S. Hamilton Ave. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

William & Amy Pacella 
15W112 79th St. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

Betsy Lyster 
7810 Hamilton Ave. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Pat: avery.com/patents 

' I 
I 
I 

Easy Peel® Address labels 
Bend along line to expose Pop-up Edge® 

Gary W. Charneia 
1 Jack Pine Lane 

Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

Theodore Schmidt 
9S175 Drew Ave. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Gary Abraham 

8991 S. Enclave St. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

Kevin & Aurora Miske 

443 Locksley Dr. 

Streamwood, IL 60107 

Tad Christensen 
7800 Drew Ave 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Antoinette Lazzara 
7951 S. Drew Avenue 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Antoinette Lazzara 

7951 S. Drew Avenue 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Jesus Davila 
124 W. 79t h Street 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Ray Mendez 

7719 S. Hamilton Ave. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Stojadin & Barbara Tatic 
7725 Drew Ave. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

Etiquettes d'adresse Easy Peel® 
Replieza la hachure afin de reveler le rebord Pop-up® 

Go to avery.com/templates : 
UseAveryTemplate5160 I 

Wagdy & Amina Asaad 
7812 W County Line Rd. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Sharon & Jason Sachs 
15W250 gpt St. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Thomas P & C O'Toole 

115 W 79th St. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

Marilyn M Nickolaou 

15W322 79th St. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Carter & Dana Vallandigham 

223 w. 29th St. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

Bruce A & Lien D. Brown 
7804 Drew Ave. 

Hinsdale, IL 60521 

Isaac & Cynthia Paintsil 

15W310 79th St. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Dustin Mincheski 
7902 Hamilton Ave. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Kenneth Paulan 

8473 Walredon Ave. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Cheryl Hines 

304 81st St. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

Allez a avery.ca/gabarits : 
Utilisez le Gabarit Avery 5160 I 



Bronius Bekstas 
311 W 79th St. 

5160® 

Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

Michael Tameling 
8211 Kathryn Ct. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Margaret M. Seery 
8215 Kathryn Ct. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Steven F. Zervakis 
8219 Kathryn Ct. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

M& N McCaskeky 
8223 Kathryn Ct. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Kimberlee & Joseph Axelrod 

8212 Windsor Ct. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Jeffery & Kim Waldvogel 
8218 Windsor Ct. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Deepak & Anita Mital 
8224 Windsor Ct. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Patricia J. Madej 
15W121 gpt St. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Pat: avery.com/patents 

1I 
1 , 
I 

Easy Peel® Address Labels 
Bend along line to expose Pop-up Edge® 

Anthony Partipilo 
15W232 79th St. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

Lawrence Lambert 
7808 S. County Line Rd. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

Sandip Chander 
119 W 79th St. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Abraham Kiswani 
8201 S. Newland Ave. 

Burbank, IL 60459 

JDS Homes Inc. 
480 W. 62nd St. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Jay & Neda Chamberlain 
7807 Drew Ave. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Thomas & Joanne Palmisand 
230 79th St. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

James & Eloisa Haimann Sr. 
307 w. 79th St. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

Scott & Andrea Graves 

7800 Hamilton Ave. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

M & N Nachat Alnass 
7276 w 90th Pl. 

Ridgeview, IL 60455 

Etiquettes d'adresse Easy Peel® 
Repliez II la hachure afin de reveler le rebord Pop-up® 

Go to avery.com/templates : 

Theodore Schmidt 
9S175 Drew Ave 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

UseAveryTemplate5160 I 

Kieran & Beth Nicholson 
7803 S. Drew Ave. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

Jakub & Jane Jasnak 

7812 Drew St. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Patrick Porter 

351 Highland Ct. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Thomas J Hochnadel 
319 79th St. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

JL Lewis 
7720 S. Drew Ave. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Ruzak Trust 

303 W 79th St. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

Martin Gleason 
15W035 80th st. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Scott & Alice McGuire 
120 w. 79th St. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Walter B. Zoberis 
300 W 8151 St. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

Allez a avery.ca/gabarits : 
UtilisezleGabaritAvery5160 1 



5160® 

Dana and Carter Vallandigham 

223 W. 79th Street 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Ghanshyan & Depicka Pandey 
7519 Hamilt'on Avenue 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Omar & Noura Sabeh Chahin 

215 West 79th Street 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Sandra & Maad Elali 

211 West 79th St. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

David C. Hammer 
207 West 79th Street 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Anthony J. Di Base Jr. 
7816 S. Drew Avenue 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

John & Sandra Szynal 

7819 S. Drew Ave. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Cleveland Manor Trust 1& 2 
8000 S. Drew Avenue 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Kevin & Kimberly Moore 
15W214 81't Street 

Hinsdale, IL 60521 

Dolores D. Lombardo 

9S174 Drew Avenue 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Pat: avery.com/patents 

\ 

I , r 
1 ' 

Easy Peel® Address Labels 
Bend along line to expose Pop-up Edge" 

Thomas & Joanne Palmisano 

230 W. 79th Street 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Jeffrey J. Hubacek Trust 
228 West 79th Street 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Anthony & Susan Partipilo 

15W232 79th Street 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Vidmantas & Lina Poskus 

15W234 79th Street 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

llya & Jennifer Dynkin 

7719 S. Drew Avenue 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

John N. Kordomenos 
8025 Hamilton Avenue 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Antoinette Lazzara 

7951 S. Drew Avenue 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Jesus Davila 

124 W. 79th Street 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Nichole M. D' Aprile Trust 

9S141 Drew Avenue 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Leslie Murray 

8215 Park Avenue 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Etiquettes d'adresse Easy Peel® 
Repliez a la hachure afin de reveler le rebord Pop-up" 

I 

I 
I 
I 

Go to avery.com/templates : 
Use Avery Template 5160 I 

Nancy Seidlecki 
8219 Park Avenue 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Mark & Karen McCormack 
8223 S. Park Avenue 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Fred P. & Diana E. Haas 
8206 Kathryn Ct. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

George F. Kopicki 

8301 S. Park Avenue 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Villa~e" rtl1"f1Udge. 
7660 S. Co , nty Line Road 

Burr Ridge, It.: ~0527 

Lee C. and Emily Drahos 
74 Deer Path Trail 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Eugene & Audrey Zoul 

70 Deer Path Trail 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

John & Marcia Fry 
73 Deer Path Trail 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Eric & Demetra Clamp 

8212 Kathryn Ct. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Christopher Prosek 

8218 Kathryn Ct. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Allez a avery.ca/gabarits : 
Utilisez le Gabarit Avery 5160 1 



5160® 

Abraham Kiswani 
8201 S, Newland Ave. 
Burbank, IL 60459 

M & E Vasiliauskas 
350 Old Oak n. 
Willowbrook, IL 60527 

R & L Dineff Mahleliiski 

7646 W. 63rd St. 
Summit, IL 60501 

Michael & V Fonstein 

15W 55 81st St. 
Hinsdale, IL 60521 

James & Colleen Hruska 
311 Old Oak Ct. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Shahnaz Parveen 
13108 Blue Hernon 
Plainfield, IL 60585 

Maynard & Amel ia Bates 

15W316 79th St. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Ivan & Michaela Tichy 
302 Old Oak Ct. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Charles A & J H Shaffer 
7807 S. Hamilton Ave . 
Burr Ridge, IL 60521 

HSBC Bank USA NA 
8950 Cypress Waters 

Coppell, TX 75019-4620 

Pat: avery.com/patents 

Easy Peel® Address Labels 
Bend along line to expose Pop-up Edge® 

Martin & Patricia Jahn 
15W201 8l5t St. 

Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Kirkeith Lertsburapa 
116 w. 79th St. 
Burr Ridge, IL 60527 

Etiquettes d'adresse Easy Peel® 
Repliez a la hachure afin de reveler le rebord Pop-up® 

Go to avery.com/templates l 
UseAveryTemplate5160 I 

Alleza avery.ca/gabarits l 
Utilisez le Gabarit Avery 5160 1 



 
 

 

 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO:  Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission 
  Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM: Evan Walter 
  Assistant to the Village Administrator 
 
DATE: February 28, 2018 
 
RE:  Board Report for March 5, 2018 Plan Commission Meeting 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

At its February 26, 2018 meeting the following actions were taken by the Board of Trustees relative 
to matters forwarded from the Plan Commission.  

S-02-2018: 7600 County Line Road (Shirley Ryan Ability Lab); The Board of Trustees 
concurred with the Plan Commission’s recommendation and approved a resolution granting 
conditional approval for a ground and wall sign on the property.  

PC-04-2018: 7656 Wolf Road (Venclovas); The Board of Trustees concurred with the Plan 
Commission’s recommendation and approved a private septic system on the property.  



 
 

 

 
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

 
TO:  Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission 
  Greg Trzupek, Chairman 
 
FROM: Evan Walter 
  Assistant to the Village Administrator 
 
DATE: February 28, 2018 
 
RE:  Activity Report for March 5, 2018 Plan Commission Meeting 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The following developments have occurred related to recent Plan Commission hearings and 
considerations. 

100 Harvester Drive – Hampton Inn has received all necessary certificates of occupancy from the 
Village and County and is accepting reservations from the public.  

412 Rockwell Court – PermaSeal has taken possession of the property and plans to conduct a 
building audit with Village staff and consultants in the next few weeks ahead of submitting their 
applications for building permits. 

 

 


	PLAN COMMISSION March 5, 2018 7:30 P.M. AGENDA
	PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MINUTES FEBRUARY 19, 2018
	Z-05-2018: 9101 Kingery Highway (McDonald’s)
	Z-06-2018: 16W020 79th Street (Lyons Truck Sales) Requests Amendment to Permit Electric Fence
	Exhibit A - Fence Elevation and Location
	Exhibit B - Petitioner's Application
	Exhibit C - Academic Studies on Electric Fences

	Z-04-2018 7950 Drew (Patera); Requests a Planned Unit Development
	Petitioner's Materials
	Site Plans
	Findings of Fact

	Board Report for March 5, 2018 Plan Commission Meeting
	Activity Report for March 5, 2018 Plan Commission Meeting

	AddressOfProperty: 16W020 79th Street
	PropertyPIN: 09-26-405-001
	Petitioner: Electric Guard Dog, LLC on behalf of Lyons Truck Sales
	PetitionerAddress: 550 Assembly St. 5th Floor, Columbia, SC 29201
	PetitionerPhone: (803) 978-5828
	PetitionerEmail: nhuggins@electricguarddog.com
	PropertyOwner: LDD Properties, LLC
	StatusOfPetitioner: Property Owner
	OwnerAddress: 16W020 79th Street
	OwnerPhone: 708-526-2150 ext. 300
	PropertyArea: 3.35 Acres
	ExistingZoning: G-I General Industrial
	ExistingUseImprovements1: Commercial truck sales business with two-story building
	ExistingUseImprovements2: 
	Subdivision: None
	SpecialUse: Yes
	Rezoning: Off
	TextAmendment: Yes
	Variation: Off
	DescriptionOfRequest: Requests a text amendment to Section IV.B of the Zoning Ordinance to permit an electric fence as a special use in Manufacturing Districts. 
	DatePetitionFile: 1/28/18
	Check Box2: Yes


